
I 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

TUESDAY, JUNE 28, 2016 
Members may attend in person or by telephone 

Ed Foster, Mayor 
Vice Mayor Davidson 

Carol Kelley 
Loretta W amer 

Vacant 

Mark Orgeron 
Gunny St. Germain 

Quartzsite Town Hall 
Council Chambers 
465 North Plymouth Avenue 
Quartzsite, Arizona 

SPEAKING TO THE COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 
7:00 p.m. 

If you are interested in speaking to the Council during Public Hearings, Communications from Citizens, or other designated agenda items, you must 
fill out a speaker card (located on the table inside the front entrance to the Council Chambers) and deliver it to the Town Clerk prior to the convening 
of the meeting. Each individual will be limited to three (3) minutes for their remarks. 

All persons attending the Council meeting, whether speaking to the Council or not, are expected to observe the Council Rules, as well as the rules of 
politeness, propriety, decorum and good conduct. Any person interfering with the meeting in any way, or acting rudely or loudly, will be asked to 
leave. 

CELL PHONES AND RECORDING DEVICES 
As a courtesy to others please tum off or silence all cell phones or pagers. Reporters or others with recording devices are requested to be staged at 
the back of the public seating area in order not to interfere with the meeting. 

Items may he discussed earlier or in a different sequence. 
Headphones are available upon request for the hearing impaired. 

AGENDA ITEM 
COUNCIL 

ACTION 

CALL TO ORDER OF REGULAR MEETING 

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The invocation may be offered by a person of any religion, faith, 
belief or non-belief' Interested persons should contact the Clerk 
for farther information. 

ROLL CALL 

CALL TO THEPUBLIC AND COMMUNICATIONSFROM 

CITIZENS -At this time, members of the public may comment on 
matters within the jurisdiction of the Town but not on the agenda. 
For the official record, individuals must state their name. There 
is a 3 minute limit for each speaker. The Council's response is 
limited to responding to criticism, asking staff to review a matter 
commented upon, or asking that a matter be put on a future 
agenda. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Page 1 of5 

I 

t 
I 

062816 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



1. 

2. 

3. 

PRESENTATIONS; PROCLAMATIONS 

QUARTZSITE IN MOTION - Presentation by Dave Anderson 
on current events and activities of the non-profit organization. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All items listed below are considered consent cal.endar items and 
may be approved by a single motion unless removed at the request 
of Council for further discussion/action. Other items on the 
agenda m�v be added to the consent calendar and appraved under 
a single motion. 

LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID - Consider approval of check 
series 40351-40371 and 40383-40411 totaling $97,069.92. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

If no requests to speak have been submztted, Items will be heard 
at one Public Hearing. Items may be heard separate(v tf requested 
by a member of the Counczl or if a request to speak has been 
submitted Comments wzll be heard.from those in support of or in
opposition to an item. Hearings may be held prwr to the estimated 
time indicated on the Agenda. 

In order to comment on a Public Hearing Item. you must.fill out a 
public comment.form, indicating the Item Number on which you 
wish to be heard There is a 3 minute limit for each speaker. 

Once the hearing is closed, there will be no further public 
comment unless requested by a member of the Council. After the 
Public Hearing, the Council may act on all items not requiring 
additional staff.' public or Council Member comment with a single 
vote. 

LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION - Conduct hearing and 
consider recommending approval to the Arizona Department of 
Liquor Licenses and Control of an application for an Alcoholic 
Beverage License for the Quartzsite Yacht Club located at 1090 
W. Main Street, Quartzsite, AZ 85346.

Page2 of5 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION; 
may be acted upon 
with single motion. 

Hearing; discussion; 
possible action by 
MOTION. 

062816 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 

Administrative ztems are for Council discussion and action It zs 
at the discretion o

f 

the mqJority of the Council regarding public 
input requests on any Administrative Item. Persons wishing. to 
speak on an Administrative Item should complete a Request to 
Speak Form and indicate the Item they wish to address. Counczl 
may or may not accept public comment. 

MINUTES- Consider approval of the minutes of the Town 
Council Work Session of May 20, 2016, the Regular Meeting of 
June 14, 2016, and the Special Meeting of June 16, 2016. 

TENTATIVE BUDGET - Review and consider adoption of the 
Tentative Budget for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 and proposed 
Expenditure Limitation for the same year. 

COUNCIL OFFICE IN TOWN HALL-Discussion regarding 
the establishment of a Town Hall office for use by the Mayor and 

Council. Requested by Mayor Foster

CHECK SIGNING CONTROLS - Discussion regarding check 
signing controls, and the possible reassignment of Council 

Member duties in this regard. Requested by Vice Mayor Davidson 

VOLUNTEERS FOR TOWN BOARDS - Discussion, review 
and possible appointment of 4 volunteers and four volunteers 
requesting reappointment to six Town advisory bodies and the 
possible removal of one board member. 

Park & Recreation Committee 

• Two Vacancies (one due to proposed removal - Justin Simspon)

• One Volunteer - James "Bubba" White

Planning & Zoning Commission 

• One Vacancy
, • Two Volunteers-Hank Ayers & Thomas J. Musch 

Item 8 continued on page 4 

Page 3 of5 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

0628 I 6 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



9. 

10. 

11. 

Municipal Utility Administrative Committee 

• One Vacancy

• One Reappointment Request - John "Jack" Brown
• Two Volunteers- Dan Heaton & Thomas J. Musch

Health & Development Services Board 

• One Vacancy
• One Volunteer - Thomas J. Musch

Hi Jolly Cemetery Board 

• Two Reappointment Requests - Sandy Scott & Audrey Berger

Municipal Property Corporation 

• One Reappointment Request - Shaneen Bergette

Proposed Removal of Justin Simpson from the Park and 
Recreation Committee. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

• An executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(l)
for discussion or consideration of employment of William
Ponce as Chief of Police.

• An executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)( 4)
for discussion or consultation with the Town Attorney in
order to consider its position and instruct the Town Attorney
regarding the Town's position regarding a contract with
William Ponce as Chief of Police.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

CIDEF OF POLICE EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT 
Consideration and possible concurrence on an employment 
agreement with William Ponce as the Town of Quartzsite Chief of 
Police pursuant to Town Code Section 4-1-2. 

COMMUNICATIONS 

Reports from the MAYOR on current events. 

Page 4 of5 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

062816 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



12. Reports from the COUNCIL on current events.

13. Reports from the TOWN MANAGER to the Council.

ADJOURN MOTION to adjourn. 

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY MAY REQUEST A REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION BY CONTACTING THE TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE AT 
928-927-4333. REQUESTS SHOUID BE MADE 24 HOURS IN ADVANCE PLEASE, OR AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ALLOW TIME TO

ARRANGE ACCOMMODATION. 

COUNCIL MAY NOT ACT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

Certification of Posting 
The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the attached notice was duly posted at the following locations: Quartzsite Town Hall, 465 
N. Plymouth Ave, Quartzsite, AZ, U.S. Post Office, 80 W. Main Street, Quartzsite, AZ and The Senior Center, 40 Moon Mountain Ave,
Quartzsite, AZ, on the __ day of 2016, at _a.m./p.m. in accordance with the statement filed by the Town of 
Quartzsite with the Town Clerk, Town of Quartzsite. 

By: _______________ _, Town Clerk's Office 

Page 5 of5 
062816 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, June 28, 2016 

Agenda Item: 

Summary: 

LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID - Consider approval of check series 

40351-40371 and 40383-40411 totaling $97,069.92. 

The Quartzsite Town Council Procedure Policy states that at least 
once each month the Council shall review a list of all the bills paid, 

and may ask for clarification at any time. 

The Procedure Policy also states the Council should designate the 

check numbers being approved. 

Responsible Person: Skylar Miller, Town Manager 

Attachment: Ledger of Accounts Paid: check series 40351-40371 and 40383-
40411. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the Ledger of Accounts Paid; check series 

40351-40371 and 40383-40411. 



Quartzsite Town Council Meeting of 

J{Thj"E 28, 2016 

Check Register/ Revenue/ Consent Agenda 

Horizon Community Bank- Begin Check #40351-40371 and 40383-40411. 

Balances on all cash accounts as of June 24, 2016 

Checking Account $ 

LGIP Account $ 
WIF A Debt Reserve Account $

4,216,990.43 
700,526.13 
218,270.33 

Total Expensed Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 
Total Payroll for Pay Period Ending 6/18/16 $ 

YTD Total Revenue Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 

YTD Total Sewer Cap Revenue as of 6/24/16 $ 

YTD Total Sewer Sales Revenue as of 6/24/16 $ 

YTD Total Water Cap Revenue as of 6/24/16 $ 

YTD Total Water Sales Revenue as of 6/24/16 $ 

163,874.84 
66,804.92 

2,091,212.31 
0 

1,030,519.75 
2,700.00 

1,057,992.56 



Town of Quartzsite 

Employee Earnings 

Employee Deduction 

Soc Security 
Medicare 
Federal WH 
State WH 
Retirement 
Retirement Loan 
Police Retirement 
Medical 
Dental 
Life/VOL Ins 
Vision 
AFLAC 

Misc Deductions 
Total: 

Employee Net Pay 

Employee Count: 48 

Regular Hours: 
Overtime Hours: 
GOHS Grant OT: 

Total Number of Hours: 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

66,804.92 

2,698.01 
942.04 

4,950.90 
1,606.17 
1,194.66 

866.91 

2,377.10 

1,690.03 

292.29 

137.00 

198.24 

1,150.43 

518.83 

18,622.61 

48,182.31 

2490.00 
144.50 

4.00 
2638.50 

Payroll Earnings, Benefits & Deductions 
Pay Period Dates: 06/04/2016 to 06/18/2016 

Payroll Related Checks Serles: 

40372 - 40374 

40375 - 40382 

Non-Direct Deposit Employees: 3 
Payees Description: 

Po!ice Retirement 
457 Pian 
Profit Sharing Plan 
Employee Deduction 
Employee Deduction 
Employee Deduction 

Payroll Register Detail & Benefits Register Detail on file in Payroll Folder 



Town of Quartzsite Check Regis�er - Consent Agenda Page: 

Cr.ecK tssi;e Dates: 6/11/2016 - 6/24/2016 Ju� 24, 2016 07:20AM 

Report Cri!eria: 

Report type: GL detail 

Check.Check Number= 4035� -40411 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

40351 

06/16/16 40351 ACC Bus!�ess 32.10 Phone Service 01-110-5048 32.10 

06/16/18 4C351 ACC Busir.ess �53.89 Phone Service 01-130-5048 153.89 

06/16/16 40351 ACC Busi!'leSS 72.73 Phone service 01-150-5048 72.73 

06/16/16 40351 ACC Bus:ness 59.21 Phone Service 01-160-5048 59.21 

06/�6/16 40351 ACC Business 45.78 Phone Service 01-185-5048 45.78 

06/16/16 40351 ACC Business 59.21 Phone Service 03-220-5048 59.21 

06/16116 40351 ACC Business 45.73 Phone Service 15-500-5048 45.73 

06/18/16 40351 ACC Bus!ness 45.73 Phone Service 16-550-5048 45.73 

Total 40351: 514.38 

40352 

06/16/16 40352 Alsco - Steiner Corp 97.07 Mat Cleaning Services - Admin 01-130-5035 97.07 

06/16116 40352 Alsco • Steiner Corp 124.80 Mat Cleaning Services - Community Ctr 01-185-5035 124.80 

08/16/16 40352 Alsco - Steiner Corp 560.02 Mat/Uniform Cleaning Services - PW 03-220-5035 580.02 

06/16/16 40352 Aisco • Steiner Corp 185.16 Mat Cleaning Services - WWTP 15-500-5035 185.16 

Total 40352: 987.05 

40353 

06/16/16 40353 C&D Disposal 107.02 4Yd Commercial Bin Fee - Parks 01-180-5035 107.02 

Totai 40353: 107.02 

40354 

06/16/16 40354 Chevron Usa 375.96 Fuel - Police 01-140-5024 375.96 

06/16/16 40354 Chevron Usa 82.95 Fuel - Transit 01-230-5024 82.95 

06/16/16 40354 Chevron Usa 48.44 Fuel - Planning & Zoning 01-160-5024 48.44 

06/16/16 40354 Chevron Usa 79.63 Fuel - Water Dept 16-550-5024 79.63 

06/16/16 40354 Chevron Usa 27.74 Fuel -WWTP 15-500-5024 27.74 

06/16/16 40354 Cl'.evron Usa 21.18 Fue! - Administration 01-• 30-5024 21.18 

Total 40354: 635.90 

40355 

06/16/16 40355 D And L A.ito Parts 183.65 Veh Main!· Suppl!es/Pa;t - HURF 03-220-5025 183.65 

06/16/16 40355 D And L Auto Parts 59.98 Motor Oil- PW 03-220-5024 59.98 

08/16/16 40355 D And L Auto Parts 5.60 Veh Main! - Supplies/Part - Admin 01-130-5025 5.60 

Total 40355: 249.23 

40356 

06/16/16 40356 Employers Direct Health 7.14 HRA Employee Admir. Fee 01-11::-5035 7.14 

06/16/16 40356 E:-:-1ploye�s Direct Health 18.52 HRA Employee Admin Fee 01-�30-5035 18.52 

06/16/16 40356 Err.ployers Direct Health 97.48 HRA Emp:oyee Admin Fee 01-140-5035 97.48 

06/16116 40356 Employers Direct Health 21.40 HRA Employee Admin Fee 01-150-5035 21.40 

06/16/16 40356 Employers Direct Health 11.89 HRA Employee Admin Fee 01-160-5035 11.89 

06/16/16 40356 Emp!oye!"ll Direct Heaith 2.38 HRA Employee Ad�ln Fee 01-170-5035 2.38 

06/16/16 40356 Employers Direct Health 7.61 HRA Employee Admln Fee 01-180-5035 7.61 

06/16/16 40356 Employers Direct Health 9.51 HRA Emp!oyee Admin Fee 01-185-5035 9.51 

06/16/16 40356 Employers Direct Heal!h 69.90 HRA Employee Admln Fee 03-220-5035 69.90 

M • Ma�ual Check, V = Void Check 



Towr. of Quartzsite Check Register· Ccnsen! Agenda Page: 2 

Check Issue Dates: 6/11/2016 - 6/24/2016 Jun 24, 2016 07:20AM 

Check Check Invoice Descriptior! Invoice GL Account Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

06/16/16 40356 Err!p:oyers D'rect Health 9.51 HRA Employee Admin Fee 01-230-5035 9.51 
06116/16 40356 Employers Direct Hea'th 3.80 HRA Employee Admin Fee 01-181-5035 3.80 
06/16/�6 40356 Employers Dlrect Health 19.98 HRA Employee Admin Fee � 5-500-5035 19.98 
06/16/16 40356 Employers Direct Health 25.20 HRA Employee Admin Fee 16-550-5035 25.20 

Total 40356: 304.32 

40357 

06/16/16 40357 Foster Electric, Inc 8,334.07 Repair/Assembly of Homa Pump - WWTP 15-500-5062 8,334.07 

Tota! 40357: 8,334.07 

40358 

06/16/16 40358 Inland Bui:ders Su pp!y, Inc. 177.35 Trees tor Arbor Day - Cemetery 01-181-5062 177.35 
06/16/16 40358 Inland Builders Supply, 111c. 37.20 Black Pipe 1 1/2" x 21' - Parks 01-180-5090 37.20 

Total 40358: 214.55 

40359 

06/16/16 40359 Kansas State Bank 204.18 PrinicpaJ Capital Lease 01-130-5058 204.18 

Total 40359: 204.18 

40360 

06/16/16 40360 Legend Technical Services 209.70 Laboratory Services 16-550-5039 209.70 

Total 40360: 209.70 

40361 

06/16/16 40361 Open Range Pest Control 25.00 Pest Control - WWTP 15-500-5035 25.00 
06/16/16 40361 Open Range Pest Control 37.00 Pest Control - Adm in 01-130-5035 37.00 
06/16/16 40361 Open Range Pest Control 33.00 Pest Controt - HURF 03-220-5035 33.00 
06/16/16 40361 Open Range Pest Control 30.00 Pest Control - Police 01-140-5035 30.00 
06/16/16 40361 Open Range Pest Control 60.00 Pest Control - Community Center 01-185-5035 60.00 

Total 40361: 185.00 

40362 

06/16/16 40362 Palo Verde Valley Times 81.57 2 Week Ad - Trar.sit Van Driver 01-230-5033 81.57 

Total 40362: 81.57 

40363 

06/16/16 40363 P:tr.ey Bowes Inc 59.05 District Tax for Postage Meter 01-130-5042 59.05 

Total 40363: 59.05 

40364 

06/:6/16 40364 Purcell Tire Co 592.43 4 New Tires - VWJ 15-500-5025 592.43 
06/16/16 40364 Purcell Tire Co 184.86 2 New Tires - Transit :n-2ao-so25 184.86 
06/16/16 40364 Purceli Tlre Co 116.87 1 New Tire - Parks 01-180-5025 116.87 
06/16/16 40364 Purcel! Tire Co 649.75 5 New Tires - Police 01-140-5025 649.75 
06/16/16 40364 Purcell Tire Co 143.20 1 New Tire - P&Z 01-160-5025 143.20 

Total 40364: 1,687.11 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 3 
Check Issue Dates: 6/1112016 - 6/24/2016 Jun 24, 2016 07:20AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

40365 

06/16/16 40365 River City Newspapers 46.19 2nd wk ad for Transit Driver 01-230-5033 46.19 
06/16/16 40365 River City Newspapers 92.37 2 Wk Ad for PfT Transit Driver 01-230-5033 92.37 

Tota! 40365: 138.56 

40366 

06/16/18 40366 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 7.02 Office Supplies 01-130-5022 7.02 
06/16/16 40366 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 7.01 Office Supplies 01-140-5022 7.01 
06/16/16 40366 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 7.0� Office Supplies 01-150-5022 7.01 
06/16/16 40366 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 7.01 Office Supplies 0� -170-5022 7.01 
06/16/16 40366 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 7.01 Office Supplies 03-220-5022 7.01 
06/16/16 40366 Road Rur.ner Sa�itary Sup 7.01 Office Supplies 15-50:J-5022 7.01 
06/16/16 40366 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 7.01 Office Supplies 16-550-5022 7.01 

Tota! 40366: 49.08 

40367 

06/16/16 40367 Smart & Final 171.70 Snacks for After School Program 01-165-5095 171.70 
06/16/16 40367 Smart & Final 46.65 Dried Fruit snacks - M&C 01-110-5022 46.65 

Total 40367: 21B.35 

40368 

06/16/16 40368 TerraForm Solar XVIII, LLC 2,659.38 Solar Energy Charges - WWTP 15-500-5048 2,659.38 

Total 40368: 2,659.38 

40369 

06/16/16 40369 Verizon Wireless 61.34 Cell Phone Services - Transit 01-230-5048 61.34 
06/16/16 40369 Verizo� Wireless 99.58 Cell Phone Services - Admin 01-130-5048 99.58 
06/16/16 40369 Verizon Wireless 92.01 Cell Phone Services - Park 01-180-5048 92.01 
06/16/�6 40369 Verizon Wireless 36.05 Ceil Phone Services - Police 01-14C-5048 36.05 
06/16/16 40369 Verizon Wireless 65.88 Cell Phor:e Services • HURF 03-220-5048 65.88 
06/16/16 40369 Verizon Wireless 65.08 Cell Phone Services - wwrp 15-500-5048 65.0B 
06/18/16 40369 Verizon Wireless 2�8.67 Celi Phone Services - Water 16-550-5048 218.67 

Tota! 40369: 638.61 

40370 

06/16/16 40370 Pam Shirley 92.00 Per Diem: 20� 6 Judicial Conference 01-150-5043 92.00 

Total 40370: 92.00 

40371 

06/16/16 40371 Osca� Cruz 100.00 Boot Allowance - Water 16-550-5019 100.00 
06/�6/16 40371 Oscar Cruz 54.00 Per Diem: Traffic Control Superv:sor Tmg C3-220-5C43 54.00 

Total 40371: 154.00 

40383 

06/22/16 40383 AMEC Fosler Wr.eeler Env 1,444.89 Hawk Beacons: Fina! Design Engi�eering 03-220-51 05 1,444.89 

Total 40383: 1,444.89 

M ., Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Tow:, of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 4 
Check Issue D8tes: 6/11/2016 - 6/24/2016 Jun 24, 2016 07:20AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 
Issue Date Nurr.ber Payee Amoi;nt 

40384 

06/22/16 40384 Aquatic Consulting & Test! 3,050.00 AZPDES Chronic Survival & Growth Test , 5-500-5039 3,050.00 

Total 4C384: 3,C50.00 

40385 

06/22/16 40385 AZ Wastew8!a� Industries, 922.99 Repair: Push Camera Ree! 15-500-5060 922.99 

Total 40385: 922.99 

40386 

06/22/16 40366 Candi Conley 62.00 Per Diem: GOHS Trr.g Conf 06/27-06/29 01-140-5043 62.00 

Total 40386: 62.00 

40387 

06/22/16 40387 Casella, Inc. 1,653.00 Annual Support & Maint. 7/1/rn-6/30/17 03-220-5035 1,653.00 
06/22/16 40387 Casella, Inc. 4,146.72 Annual Suppo� & Maint. 7/1/16-6/30/17 15-500-5035 4,146.72 
06/22/16 40387 Casella, Inc. 4,146.72 Annual Support & Maint. 7/1/16-6/30/17 16-550-5035 4,146.72 
06/22/16 40387 Caselie, Jnc. 5,158.56 Annual Support & Maint. 7 /1 /16-6/30/17 01-130-5035 5,158.56 
06/22/16 40387 Casella, Inc. 627.00 Annual Support & Maint. 7 /1 /16-6/30/17 01-160-5035 627.00 

Total 40387: 15,732.00 

40388 

06/22/16 40388 Circle H Veterinary Hospi!a 120.75 Vet App! & Vaccinations for K9 01-140-5080 120.75 

Total 40388: 120.75 

40389 

06/22/16 40389 Crexendo, Inc. 16.46 Phone Services - Transit 01-110-5041 16.46 
06/22/16 40389 Crexendo, Inc. 164.62 Phone Services - Admin 01-130-5048 164.62 
06/22/16 40389 Crexendo, Inc. 181.08 Phone Services - Police 01-140-5048 181.08 
06/22/16 40389 Crexendo, Inc. 65.85 Phone Services - Magistrate 01-150-5048 65.85 
06/22/16 40389 Crexendo, Jnc. 49.39 Phone Services - P&Z 01-160-5048 49.39 
06/22/16 40389 C�endo, Inc. 49.39 Phone Services - Library 01-170-5048 49.39 
06/22/16 40389 Crexendo, Inc. 32.92 Phone Services - Rec 01-185-5048 32.92 
06/22/16 40389 Crexendo, Inc. 49.38 Phone Services - HURF 03-220-5048 49.36 
06/22/16 40389 Crexendo, Inc. �6.46 Phone Services - Water 16-550-5048 16.46 
06/22/16 40389 Crexendo, Inc. 49.39 Phone Services - WWTP 15-500-5048 49.39 

Total 40389: 674.94 

40390 

06/22/16 40390 Cyie Johnson Electric 90.CO T�oubleshoot prob!em with PLC - Water Plant 16-550-5035 90.00 

Total 4039C: 90.00 

40391 

06/22/16 40391 Everett Babcock 62.00 Per Diem: GOHS Tmg Conf6/27-6/29/16 01-140-5043 62.00 

To!ai 40391: 62.00 

40392 

06/22/16 40392 Faith, Ledyard & Faith, PL 35.00 Special Prosecutor Svcs - May 2016 01-120-5072 35.00 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register • Consent Agenda Page: 5 

Check Issue Dates: 6/11/2018 - 6/24/2016 Jun 24, 2016 07:20AM 

Check Check lnvo!ce Description Invoice GL Account Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

Total 40392: 35.00 

40393 

06/22/15 40393 Foster Electric, Inc 9,098.5:J Repair/Assembly of Homa Pump - WIN:P 15-500-5062 9,098.50 

Total 40393: 9,098.50 

40394 

06/22/16 40394 Galls, An Aramark Compan 81.29 Rifle C1:1se and Mat 01-140-5060 81.29 
06/22/16 40394 Gails, An Aramark Compan 103.00 Heatgear Tactical Compression Shirts 01-140-5019 103.00 
06/22/16 40394 Galis, An Aramark Compan 130.00 Uniform Polo Sh:r+.s - M. Ewa!d 01-140-SC� 9 130.00 
06/22/16 40394 Galls, An Aramark Compan 27.00 UA Tech Tee - M. Ewald 01-140-5019 27.00 
06/22/16 40394 Galls, An Aramark Compan 84.00 UA Chetco TAC Shoes - M. Ewald 01-140-5019 84.00 
06/22/16 40394 Galls, An Aramark Compan 60.71 Bae� Pack Hardware 01-140-5060 60.71 

Total 40394: 486.00 

40395 

06/22/16 40395 Governor's Office Of Hlghw 95.00 Registration: GOHS Tmg - C. Conley 01-140-5043 95.00 
06/22/16 40395 Governor's Office Of Highw 95.00 Registration: GOHS Trng - E. Babcock 01-140-5043 95.00 

Total 40395: 190.00 

40396 

08/22/16 40396 Gust Rosenfeld PLC 8,078.75 General Council Svcs - May 2016 01-120-5071 8,078.75 

Total 40396: 8,078.75 

40397 

06/22/16 40397 Halby's 43.20 Town Logo Setup - Embroidery 01-130-5035 43.20 
06/22/16 40397 Halby's 15.00 Pen Engraving - Admin 01-130-5035 15.00 
06/22/16 40397 Haiby's 75.00 Town Logo Embroidered on work shirts 01-160-5035 75.00 

Tota! 40397: 133.20 

40398 

06/22/16 40398 Parker Motor Co. 9.3� Connector for police vehicle 01-140-5025 9.31 

Total 40398: 9.31 

40399 

06/22/16 40399 Quill Corporation 40.00 Janitorial Supplies - Parks 01-180-5034 40.00 
06/22/�6 40399 Quill Corporation 40.00 Janitorial Supplies - Comm Ctr 01-185-5034 40.00 
06/22/16 40399 Qui'.I Corporation 24.71 Janitorial Supplies - PW 03-220-5034 24.71 
06/22/16 40399 Quill Corporation 27.00 Office Supplies - Admin 01-130-5022 27.00 
06/22/18 4C399 Quil: Corporation 5.25 Janitorial Supplies - Ad min 0�-130-5034 5.25 
06/22/16 40399 Quill Corporation 5.25 Janitorial Supp:ies - Library 0�-170-5034 5.25 
05/22/16 40399 Quill Corporation 5.25 Janitorial Supplies - Court 01-150-5034 5.25 
06/22/16 40399 Qui!I Corporation 5.25 Janitorial Supplies • WW 15-500-5034 5.25 
06/22/16 40399 Quill Corporation 5.01 Janitorial Supplies • Water 16-550-5034 5.01 

Total 40399: 157.72 

40400 

06/22/16 40400 Sharad K1:1dakia 362.74 Refund for Utility Overpayme�t 99-000-1075 36�.74 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 6 

Check Issue Dates: 6/11/2016 - 6/24/20� 6 Jun 24, 2016 07:20AM 

Check Check Invoice Descrict!on Invoice GL Accour.t Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

Total 40400: 362.74 

40401 

06/22/16 40401 Tamco Financial Services 336.37 Buyout - End of Contract (M&C) C1 • 11 C-5048 336.37 
06/22/16 40401 Tamco Financial Services 1,721.43 Buyout - End of Ger.tract :Adrrir.) 01-130-5048 �.721.43 
06/22/16 40401 Tamco Fi:iancial Serv!ces 802.25 Buyout - End of Contract (Magistrate) 01-150-5048 802.25 
06/22/16 40401 Tamco Financial Services 648.85 Buyout - End of Contract (P&Z} 01-160-5048 648.85 
06/22/16 40401 Tamco Financial Services 648.85 Buyout - End of Contract (Library) 01-170-5048 648.85 
06/22/16 40401 Tamco Finar.c:al Services 495.44 Buyout - End of Con!ract (Rec:eation) 01-185-5048 495.44 
06/22/16 40401 Tamoo Financia: Se,vices 648.85 Buyout - End of Contract (H URF) 03-220-5048 648.85 
06/22/16 40401 Tamco Financial Services 495.44 Buyout - End of Contract (WWTP) 15-500-5048 495.44 
06/22/16 40401 Tamco Financial Services 489.78 Buyout· End of Contract (Water} 16-550-5048 489.78 

Total 40401: 6,287.26 

40402 

06/22/16 40402 TAPCO Traffic & Parking C 7,689.00 Light Meters & Reflectometers-100% Reimbursable 03-220-5029 7,689.00 

Total 40402: 7,689.00 

40403 

06/22/16 40403 The Police & Sheriffs Press 17.49 Holoview Secure ID Cards • E. Renfro 01-140-5019 17.49 

Total 40403: 17.49 

40404 

06/22/16 40404 Usa Blue Book 317.85 Lab Supplies - WWTP 15-500-5052 3H.B5 

Total 40404: 317.85 

40405 

06/22/16 40405 Working Class Clothes 63.30 3 Work Shirts - Water 16-550-5019 63.30 

Tota! 40405: 63.30 

40406 

06/22/16 40408 Yousif Alhenian 1,500.00 Bond Refund - Case #TR20150220 01-000-2211 1,500.00 

Total 40406: 1,500.CO 

40407 

06/22/16 4040l Herbs Hardware, Inc. 23.36 Misc hardware supplies - Cemetery 01-181-5061 23.36 
06/22/16 40407 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 13.56 Wasp Spray 01-130-5034 13.56 
06/22/16 40407 Herbs Hardware, lr.c. 30.96 Mechanical Si.lpp!ies - PW 03-220-5047 30.96 
06/22/16 40407 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 21.82 Misc hardware suppiies - Police 01-140-5030 21.82 
.)6/22/16 40407 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 17.45 Supplies for Vehicle - WW 15-500-5025 17.45 
06/22/16 40407 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 56.72 Misc hardware suppl:es - Parks 0� -180-5022 56.72 
06/22/16 40407 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 243.68 Other Si.;ppl!es - WWTP 15-500-5050 243.68 

Tota! 40407: 407.55 

40408 

06/22/16 40408 National Judcial Col!ege 1,515.00 Registration: Spec:a! Court J urisdict•on-P. Shirley 01-150-5043 1,515.00 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of auartzs!te Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 7 

Check Issue Dates: 6/11/2016 - 6/24/2016 Jun 24, 2016 07:20AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Acccunt A.rr.ount 

!ssue Date Number Payee Amount 

Total 40408: 1,515.00 

40409 

06/23/16 40409 Aetna L!fe Insurance Comp 3,220.72 Employee Pay!'O'.I Deduction 01-000-2208 3,220.72 

C6/23/18 40409 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 265.94 Employee Medical • M&C 01-110-5016 265.94 

06/23/16 40409 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 1,090.63 Employee Medical - Admin 01-� 30-5016 1,090.63 

06/23/16 40409 Aetna L!fe Insurance Comp 5,651.47 Employee Medical - Police 01-140-5016 5,851.47 

06/23/16 40409 Aetna Life lns:irance Comp 1,373.69 Employee Medical - Magistrate 01-150-5016 1,373.69 

06/23/16 40409 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 443.21 Employee Medical - Comm Development 01-160-5016 443.21 

06/23/16 40409 Aet,a Life Insurance Comp 208.08 Employee Medical - Llbrary 01-170-5016 208.08 

06/23/16 40409 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 283.66 Emp,oyee Medical - Parks 01-180-5016 283.66 

06/23/18 40409 Aetna Llfe insurance Comp 665.86 Employee Medical - Recreation 0�-�65-5016 665.86 

06/23/16 40409 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 3,816.26 Employee Medical. HURF 03-220-5016 3,816.26 

06/23/16 40409 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 265.93 Employee Medical - Transit 01-230-5016 265.93 

06/23/16 40409 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 141.83 Employee Medical - Cemetery 01-181-5018 141.83 

06/23/�6 40409 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 821.20 Employee Medical - WWTP � 5-500-5016 821.20 

06/23/16 40409 Aetna Life lnsL:rance Comp 1,412.25 Employee Medical - Water 16-550-5016 1,412.25 

Total 40409: 19,660.73 

40410 

06/23/16 40410 Principal Fin1111cial Group 781.81 Payroll Payables 01-000-2209 781.81 

Total 40410: 78�.81 

40411 

06/23/16 40411 Vision Service Plar. 396.03 Employee Payroll Deduction 01-000-2209 396.03 

Total 40411: 396.03 

Grand Totals: 97,069.92 

Grand Totals: 97,069.92 97,069.92- .00 

P°'y co\l 
Report Cr:teria: 

Report type: GL detail 

Check.Check Number= 40351-40411 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, June 28, 2016 

Agenda Item: 

Summary: 

LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION - Conduct hearing and consider 

recommending approval to the Arizona Department of Liquor 

Licenses and Control of an application for an Alcoholic Beverage 

License for the Quartzsite Yacht Club located at 1090 W. Main 

Street, Quartzsite, AZ 85346. 

Melba Emoe Selleck of the Quartzsite Yacht Club located at 1090 W. 

Main Street, Quartzsite, AZ 85346, is applying for an Alcoholic 

Beverage License. 

Responsible Person: Skylar Miller, Town Manager 

Attachment: Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control Application for 

an Alcoholic Beverage License from applicant Melba Emoe Selleck 

for the Quartzsite Yacht Club. 

Action Requested: Motion to recommend approval of an Alcoholic Beverage License 

application for the Quartzsite Yacht Club at 1090 W. Main Street, 

Quartzsite, AZ, to the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and 

Control. 



Arizona Department of Uquor licenses and Control 
800 W Washington 5th Floor 

Phoenix. AZ 85007-2934 
www.azHquor.gov 

(602) 542-5141

Applcation for liquor Ucense 
Tvoe or Print with Black Ink 

APPLICAllON FEE AND INlERIM PERMIT FEES flf APPLICABLE) ARE NOT REfUNDABlE 
A service fee of S25 wil be charged for an dishonored checks (A.R.S. § 44-68521 

SECTION 1 This application is for a: 
Olnterim Permit (Complete Secfion 5) 
0New License (Complete Sections 2. 3, 4, 13, 14, 15, 16) 
0Person Transfer (Complete Section 2. 3, 4, 12. 13, 14, 16) 
0Location Transfer [lklrs and Liquor Stores Only) 
{Complete Section 2. 3, 4, 11, 13, 14, 16) 
0Probate/ Will Assignment/ Divorce Decree 
(Complete Sections 2. 3, 4, 9, 13, 14, 16) 
(Fee not requred) 
0Govemment (Complete sections 2. 3, 4, 10, 13, 16) 
Oseasonal 

SECTION 3 Type of ncense 

SECTION 2 Type of Ovvnership: 
OJ.T. W.R.O.S. {Complete Section 6) 
Olnd"IViduol (Complete Section 6) 
0Partnership (Complete Section 6) 
Ocorporation (Complete Section 7) 
Dlimited Uobiflfy Co (Complete Section 7) 
Oclub (Complete Section 8) 
0Govemment (Complete Section 10) 
Orrust (Complete Section 6) 
Ornbe (Complete Section 6) 
[]other {Explain) ___ -'-------

1. Type of License: ______________ LICENSE# 06150014

SECTION 4 Appncants 
"1\ndividual owner/Agent's Name:. ___ se_ll_ec_k _________ M_e_lb_a _________ E_m..,.o_e __ _ \.:)" tad fbt Middle 

2. OWnerName: ________________________________ _
(Ownelshlp name tar tvpe of OWMIShlp cllec:k.t on Ndlon 2) 

3. Business Name: ________________________________ _
(Emc:11Y as H appea,s on the eldatorof �) 

@susiness Location Address:_1_090_W_M_ai_n_s_t _______ a_ua_rtzs_ite ____ AZ. ____ B_5_346 ___ LB_P_az __ _
(Do not use PO llcnr) Sfleet ctr Slate Zip Code County 

5. Mailing Address=--------------------------------
(AI com,spandenc• wll be rnalled to tis address) Shel Cly state Dp Code 

6. Business Phone: ____________ Daytime Contact Phone: _____________ _

7. Email Address: ________________________________ _

8. Is the Busine� located.within the incorporated limits of the above city orto
·

·
·

· 
. 

N. 
NGM. ·. .. . e·NT 

9. Does the Business location address have a street address for a Oty or Town b - · n . 
of another C'rty, Town orTrbal Reservoflon? 0Yes0No • < t!- �J •• .. :I � .d 1 •Y 
If yes, what Oty, Town orTnbal Reservation is this Business located in:. _______ · ----------

10. Total Price paid for Series 6 Bar, Series 7 Beer & Wine Bor or Series 9 Liquor Store ( ficense only) $ --------

Department Use Only
Fees: ____ _ 

A.ppBcallon lntedm Permlf SIie Inspection Rnger Prim 

Is Arizona Statement of Citizenship & Alien Status for State Benefits complete? DYes 

$ _____ _ 
Total of AB fees 

ONo 

Accepted by: Date: License# _________ _ 

4/12/2016 page 1 of8 
Individuals requimg ADA accommodations please� (602)542-9027 



State of Arizona 
Department of Uquor licenses and Control 

800 W. Washington 5ffi Floor 
Phoen� Al. 85007 

c,02> 542-s141 
QUESTIONNAIRE 

.,.,( :-4 ' . ' 1· C 
.-.� 4 ,{1,t 't.1r t:1, l� "J.1 t )qf . . :,. • ri'r ".J.1. 

lC i in L.. '- 1 1 -
• •• 

� t,:t>t;I Vl:ij 
'few" of Ouaiualte 

MAV 2·5 f011 

TOWN OLiRK 

Attenllon local aoyemmer,ts: Social security and birth dafe Information is confidential. This information may be given to law enforcement 
a encies for the u of bac nd checks an . 
Attention qppDc:ant: This is a sworn document. Type or print in black Ink. An extensive investigation of your background will be conducted. False 
or mcom rete answers could result in criminal secution and the denlal or the su uent revocation of a 6cense or it. 

QUESTIONNAIRE TO BE COMPLETED BY EACH CONTROLLING PERSON, AGENT AND MANAGER. EACH PERSON COMPLETING THIS FORM MUST SUBMIT 
AN "APPLICANT" TYPE RNGERPRINT CARD AVAILABLE AT THIS OFFICE FINGERPRINTS ON FBI APPROVED CARDS {SLUE LINED) ARE ACCEPTED FROM 
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES, BONA ADE FINGERPRINT SERVICES OR THE DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR. THE DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR CHARGES A $13 
FEE. IN ADDITION TO OTHER FINGERPRINT FEES. A $22.00 DPS BACKGROUND CHECK FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH FINGERPRl!llf CARO. 
The fees allowed by A,R.S. § 4-6852 wlQ be charged tor all dishonored checks. . 06150014 Uquor Ucensel: --------..,-----,---,,--::----=--

1 the localloft II 
Conhollng Person Agent Manager 

1.Chec:k the
appropriate
box ( complete questions 1 • 19) (complete al questions except #14. 14a & 21. 

ControlDng Person or Agent must complete 121 

@ame: Selleck 
I.mt 

3. Social Security #:
(NOT a publlc record) 

4. Ploce of birth: 
51* 

5. Marital status:0Single

Melba 
fbt 

Driver License#: 

COUNTRY (not county) 
Height 

0Married 

Emoe 
Middle 

Birth Dote: __j___}, __ 
(NOT a pubic: NCOld) 

Weight: ___ Eyes: ___ Hair. __ _ 

Omvorced OWidowed 

6. Name of current/most recent spouse: _____________________ Birth Dote:__J_J __
(list al for past 5-yeois. use additional sheet I necessory) lGlt fnt Mldd.. Malden (NOT a pubic record)

7. You are a bona fide resident of what state� _________ lf Arizona. date of residency:---------

If you have been an Arizona resident for less than three (3) months. submit a copy of your Arizona Drivers flcense ar voters 
registration card. 

8. Daytime telephone number to contact you during business hours for questions:----------------

9. E-mail address=--------------------------------------

10. Business Nam� ,...._ -----------'-�-�.,_,._.,.._ ------------- Business Phone: __J_J __ 

ii;\ Business Location Address: 1090 W Main St Quartzsite AZ La Paz 85346 
\;I' Sh4lt (do not UNt r Obed) CHy Stale Courly Dp 

. DBCIIIE rosmoN 01 IUSINESS 

CUlllfNT 

(ATTACH ADDfflONALSHEET IF NECESSA&Y) 
13. Indicate our residence address for the last five 5 ears:

FIOM TO lent o, 
Month/fear Monttt/Year Own 

CUIIENT 

10/26/2015 

IES1DEN11AL srreat Addrass 
(IF l!NTED ATTACH ADDfflONAl SHEET WnH, NAME ADDI 

PHONE NUMIR OF IANDLOID 

(AffACH ADDfflONAL SHEET If NECl:SSAIY) 

Page 1 of2 
lndiviciJols requiing ADA accommodations please coll (602)542-9027 



State ol Arizona 
Department of., Uquor Ucenses and Control 

800 W. Washington 51" Floor 
Phoen� AZ 85007 

(602) 542-5141
QUESTIONNAIRE 

•·\�. �1''( �.1 I jcv l ic, PM 6 (}t_..._. lri"1 - r - .,. S, - I ._, 

PUiOt:;IViij 
fown of Quartiefte

MAY 2! 2018 

TOWN CLERK 
OFFICE 

Attenflon local aovemments: Social secufly and birth date information is confidential. This Information may be given to law enforcement 
o cies for the of boc round checks on . 
Attention appffcant: This is a sworn document. Type or print in black Ink. An extensive Investigation of your background wi'II be conducted. False
or lncom lefe answers could result in criminal ecution and the denial or the su ent revocation of a license or it. 

QUESTIONNAIRE TO BE COMPLETED BY EACH CONTROLLING PERSON. AGENT AND MANAGER. EACH PERSON COMPLBING THIS FORM MUST SUBMrr
AN "APPLICANT" TYPE FINGERPRINT CARD AVAILABLE AT THIS OFFICE FINGERPRINTS ON FBI APPROVED CARDS (BLUE UNEO) ARE ACCEPTED FROM

.LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES, BONA ADE FINGERPRINT SERVICES OR THE DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR. THE DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR CHARGES A $13
FEE. IN ADDrrlON TO OTHER FINGERPRINT FEES. A $22.00 DPS BACKGROUND CHECK FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH FINGERPRINT CARD. 
The tees allowed by A.R.S. § 4�&852 wnl be charged for all dishonored checks.

06150014 Uquor Ucense#: ---,,,-=--���-....,.,.,-::----=--
the locatfon is C 

Conlrollng Person Agent Manager 
1.Checkthe
appropriate
box ( complete questions 1-19) (complete al quesffons except#14, 14a &21, 

Conlrolllitg Person or Agent must com ete 121 

0·ame: ____ ....,..H__,a,......rt ______ -=D,.....,a,.....1e ______ P.,,,.,a,..,,,xt_o_n _____ sirthDate:__J__J __
� Last Fnt Middle (NOJ a pubic r� 

3. Social Security#: ---,=�-:-::,---c=-----Driver License#: ___________ State: _______ _(Mor III publlc ieconl) 

4. Place of birth: ----::=----�::----===:-::--e---:-:c--Height: ___ weight: ___ Eyes: ___ Hair: __ _
Clly Shlle COUNIIY (not county) 

5. Marital status:Qsingle 0Divorced 0Widowed 

6. Name of current/most recent spouse: _____________________ Binh Date: ___J__J __
(List 111U for past 5-yeais. vse adadlonal sheet I nee-,.) Lmt first Middle Malden (NOT a p11blc teean:I)

7. You are a bona fide resident of what state? _________ lf Arizona. date of residency: _________ _

If you have been an Arizona resident for less than three (3) months, submit a copy of your Arizona Drivers lcense or voten 
registration card. 

8. Daytime telephone number to contact you during business hours for questions:----------------

9. E-mail address:_·--------------------------------------

10. Business Name: __________________________ Business Phone:__J__J __ 

�Business Location Address: 1090 W Main St Quartzsite AZ LaPaz 85346 
\../'" sw.i {do nc,t - Po bod) CJty State County Zip 

e of business duri ears. If unem lo ed. retired student list residence address. 
DESCRIIE POSIDON 01 IUSINESS EMPLOY OS NAME 01 NAME OF IUSINESS 

(Street Address. Clly. state I. 
CURIENT 

(ARACH ADDfflONAl SHEEI' IF NECESSAIY) 
13. Indicate our residence address for the lost five 5 eais: 

flOM TO Rent a,
Month/Year Monltl/Y'ear Own 

CURRENT 

10/26/2015 

WIDENUAl street Addrel1 
(If RENTED AnACH ADDITIONAL SHEEI' Wfflf. NAME ADDRimwr;

PHONE NUMIEII OF lANDLORD 

(ATTACH ADDfflONAL SHEET If NECESSARY) 

Page 1 of2 
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please caD (602)542-9027



Arizona Department of Uquor Ucenses and Con�5 t'iAY CL�e!t.,��i2�0
800 W Washington 5th Floor lit ··--

Phoenix; AZ. 85007 Town of Quftrt:P.alte

www.azllquor.gov MAY 1 � 2016 
- (602) 542-5141

Application for Liquor license 
Type or Print with Black ln.k 

TOWN CLERK 
OFFICE 

SECTION 1 This application is for a: 
�Interim Petrnit [Complete Section 5)

0New License [Complete Sections 2 3, 4, 13, 14, 15, 16) 
[8jPerson Transfer [Complete Section 2, 3, 4, 12, 13, 14, 16j 
0Location Transfer {Bars and liquor Stores Only) 
(Complete Section 2, 3, 4, l 1. 13, 14, 16) 

0Probate/ Will Assignment/ Divorce Decree 
(Complete Sections 2, 3, 4, 9, 13. 14, 16)
(Fee not required) 

SECTION 2 Type of Owner5hip: 
[J.J.T.W.R.O.S. {Complete SeciiOF'I 6) 
Olndividual (Complete Section 6) 
CIPartnership (Complete Section 6) 
�Corporation (Complete Section 7) 
Oimited UabiOty co· (Complete Section 7} 
Daub (Complete Section 8) 
0Government (Complete Section 10) 
Drrust [Complete Section 6} 
Orribe (Complete Section 6J 

-�· 
::::-.:: 

..r.,.. 

.f;;. 
(J.) 

0Govemment (Complete Sections 2, 3, 4, 10, 13, 16} 
0Seasonal []other {Explain} ____________ _ 

SECTION 3 Type of It<: 
1. Type of Ucense: _4-.1.1-1,.-!,,,,.u-j:,,,.,.t+-1-.i.,,...._.._.Q..o.L.L""'-\-��;..--j-.��l-,L..,.LL...---"=,..._."""'-'....L.i. .......... -L,!-+-------

N\e\bo 
first Mfddle 

2. Owner Name: � () °\11 
(Owneishlp name for type of . ershlp cheeked on section 2) 

3. Business Name: () \ � oJ:t,sITe 'I ocht -C \ () b
(Exactly as it appeai:s on the exterior of premise$) "N00'3S'J I

4. Business Location Address: - \_.\ t.J J.L bO � i\.;e J_ � E Gorif Zfu© Kl '6�b I ,a Pa Z{Do not use PO lox) s� City \ state - Zip Cod_e · County 

s. MamngAddress: 'Bnx S:L9b 0L�OITisffi Al �534h {AU correspond� wlJI be malled to thlJ ai:idre$s) street � City s� Zip Code 

6. Susiness Phone: SJ<L) C\ � I - b:36 \ Daytime Cont�ct Phone: (q Ji) fo '7J -5'l45::) 
7. Email Address: (\L\ ad2-s l .+-e. '-f 4.t.U c.,,\y,b @-_�W\fU \. �W\
8. Is the Business located within the incorporated limits of the above city or town?g,esONo
9. DoesJhe Business location address have a street address for a City or Town but is actually in the boundaries

of another City, Town or Tribal Reservation� 0Yes6('.lNo
If Yes, what City, Town or Tribal Reservation is this Business located in:�--------'2'"'000------�--

l O. Tot?r Price paid for Series 6 Bar, Series 7 Beer &. Wine Bar or Series 9 Liquor Store ( license only) $ 40 ,err) 1 00
De�rhn� Use Only 'fJ{A.J,� 

- _ ApplicQtion Interim ·Permit Site Inspection Finger Prints 
$ 3£eJJ)� 

folal of Aft fees 

ls Arizono Statement of Citizenship & Allen Status for State Benefits complete? 'Yes DNo

Accepted by: Date: ? / 111, V License # OCo l 5" co ( <-f: 
7/27/2015 page l of 9 

Individuals requirina ADA accommodations olease call /6021542-9027



SECTION 5 Interim Pennit 
• If you intend to operate business when your appficatlon is pending you will need an interim permit pursuant to 

ARS § 4-203.01 
• There MUST be a varld ficense of the same type you are applying for currently issued to the location or for the

replacement of a Hotel/Motel ficense with a Restaurant license pursuant to A.R.S. § 4-203.01. 

1. Enter license number currently at the location: ___ 0_0_/_5_....;.CJ_O_/_LJ....._ _________ _
2. Is the license currently in use? .PQ YesO No If no, how long has it been out of use? ___________ _

Attach a copy of the license currently issued at this Jocaflon to this application. 

I, t,)AN.Ji:?L P. Mftt>DgN declare that I am the CURRENT OWNER, AGENT, OR CONTROLLING �
�:i�SONontheffm�ed::::dlocOOoo. 

�� n.J , . � 
LORETTA A WARNER StateY"""fJ5[) s:: County of I.ft- rA C

Notary Publlc • Arizona The foregoing ins1rumentwas acknowledged before me this
La Paz County 

fk I l / .. ,My Commission Expires / 3 day of AJ(jl}le.nt.,ioov ,1{) f � 
April 2, 2017

Doy 

My Commission Expires on: __ i/)._f._�_�_/_:_?_
Date 

SECTION 6 lndlvldual, Partnership, J.T.W.R.0.S, Trust, Tribe Ownerships 

Year 

{Signo!U'e of Notory Pubffc) 

l···-

(..,J 

...... ......
EACH PERSON LISTED MUST SUBMIT A COMPLETED QUESTIONNAIRE, AN nAPPUCANT'TYPE FINGERPRINT CARD AND $22 PROCESSING FEE FOR EACti:�� 
CARD. •:::. 

r• 

lndMdual ::J1jlost first Mlddle 

1 

%Qwned Malang Address City state Zip Code j;....._ __________________ ..__ ___ ...__ ___ ---;=--=------------1:1•.t 
Is any person other than above, going to share in profit/losses of the business? D Yes D No 
If Yes, give name, current address, and telephone number of person(s). Use additional sheets if necessary.

F 
first Mlddle Mailna Addrea CHv Slg!e Zin Code Phone I 

I 
Partnership 
Name of Partnership=---------------------------------
Genera!-!.imlled Last First Middle 

D D 
D D 
D D 
D D 

J.T.W.R.O.S (Joint Tenant with Rights of Survivorship) 

� Molina Address Cifv Stale 21nCode 

Nameof J.T.W.R.O.S:. _______________________________ _ 

I .. 
7/27/2015 

Middle 

page2of9 

Malllng Address 

lnd'Mduols requiring ADA occommodatlons please call (602)542-9027 

CHy state Zip Code



STATE OF Aru.zoNA 

ICENSES 

ALCc&o.ar�Ji\lWIMILL-NSE 

License 06150014 
Issue Date: 7/31/1991 

Issued To: 
I SANDRA ANNE GllL, Agent 

QUARTZSITE Y AClff CLUB INC. Owner 
Location: 

QUARTZSITE YACHT CLUB 
HWY60&AVE24E 
QUARTZStm. AZ 85346 

EXP,o" 

Bar 

Expiration Date: 7/31/2016 

Mailing Adchss: 

SANDRA ANNE GILL 
QUARTZSITE YACHT CLUB INC 
QUARTZSITE YACHT C't.UB 
POBOX896 
QUAllTZSITB, AZ 8S346 

=�*6 2016

.i: 



SECTION 6 • continued 

TRUST 
Ncme of Trust: ____________________________________ _ 

Last Mlddle City ZfpCOde 

TRIBE 

Name of Tribal Ownership: _______________________________ _ 
I.mt fnt Mkldle Mallna Addle$ t".ttv state n..Cocle 

SECTION 7 Corporaffons/ Umited Liabllity Co 
EACH PERSON LISTED MUST SUBMIT A COMPLETED QUESTIONNAIRE AN "APPLICANT" TYPE FINGERPRINT CARD AND $22 
PROCESSING FEE FOR EACH CARD. 

� Corporaflon 

D L •. L.C. 

1. Name Of Corporation/ L.L.C:.��.ll,lu...i:..a....u.;u.;;--1.....u.,,.>µ..,l+.LJ.\.�-1-LU�-------...-----------

2. Date lncorporated/Organized:._�--1-1�-..i.---.:1�State where Incorporated/Organized: f I "Z� 
3. Al. Corporation or Al. L.L.C File No: Date authorized to do Business in AZ: Aµl/ .:i) 14
4. lsCorp/L.l.C. Non Profit?OYes�No
5. List Directors, Officers, Members in Corpcration/L.L.C:

(Attach addlli!inal sheet If necessary) 

6. List all Stockholders/ percentage owners who own 10% or more:
fht 

. 
%Owned 

\00 

(Alto.ch ac;ldlllonol sheet If necessary) 

7. lf the corporation/ L.L.C are owned by another entity. attach an Organizational FLOWCHART showing the sfructure of
the ownership. Attach additional sheets as needed in order to disclose the Officers. Directors. Members, Monagers.
Partners, Stockholders and percentage owners of those entities.



SECTION 8 Club Applicants 
EACH PERSON LISTED MUST SUBMIT A COMPLETED QUESTIONNAIRE. AN "APPUCANfS"JN!f� Fit9��flf.lMT ���}'\ND $22 
PROCESSING FEE FOR EACH CARD. 

1. Name of Club:, ________________________ __,. _________ _
2. Is Club non-profit?O Yes D No
3. List all controlling members !minimum of four 14) requested}

First Mldcle Mailntt Adaess 

(Attac;h addBlonal sheet if nec:e$SOIY} 

SECTION 9 Probate. wm Assignment or Divorce Decree of an exisKng Uquor License 

t"llv Slate 'llnCode 

l. Current Licensee's Nome: ______________________________ _
(Exactly as it appear on the license) last Middle 

2. Assignee's Name: _________________________________ _
Middle lasf first 

3. License Type:-------------- License Number: ______________ _

ATTACH TO THiS APPLICATION A CER'JlFIED COPY OF THE WILL, PROBAT� DISTRIBUTION INSTRUMENT, OR DIVORCE OECREE 
THAT SPECIFfCALL Y DISTRIBUTES THE LIQUOR LICENSE TO THE ASSIGNEE. 

SECTION 10 Government (for ciHes, towns, or counties only) 

1. Government Entity: _______________________________ _

2. Person/Designee: ------------------'----
Middle Day time Contact Phone t 

A SEPARATE LICENSE MUST-BE OBTAINED FOR EACH PREMISE FROM WHlCH SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR IS SERVED.

SECTION 11 location to Loc:atfon Transfer: Series 6 Bar, Series 7 Beer & Wine Series 9 Uquor Store$ only) 

1. Current Business: Name: ___________________________ _

Address: 
---------------------------

{ Exa<;tfy a& It appears on Ocense} 

2. New Business: Name: ___________________________ _ 

Address: __________________________ _ 

3. License Type: _____________ License Number:·---------------�-

7/27/2015 page4of9 
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please can (602)542-9027 



SEglON 12 Person to Person Transfer 

Questtons to be completed by Current Licensee (Bar and Uquor Stores Only- Serles, 06, 07, and 09) 

l. Individual Owner/ Agent Name: MAD D g N DA-"'1 f �L- Pi
Lost First Middle 

2. ownership Name: Q u-f\{21Z 7 t T6 Y ACtf J ?LU (2 I tJ C •
(Exactly as it appears on llcense) J 

3. Business Name: <1) V A-(2.TZ $ l f 6" Y A.C L+ r C LU (3
(Exactly m It appears on llcense)

Entity: ow IJ 6R_
(lndivlduol, Agent, Etc) 

4. Business Location A_ddre� .. · H.wLbQ. t hi,e: ��f}�-,�-n Ais-ie, �-.
5. License Type; :ft {) 0 License Number: {)42 / '? 6 0 I L/ 

'b534fu. 
Zip 

6. Current Mailing Address: ___.__f( __ tJ ____ r -::-eo.--:--�--g_q ........... k--==--&........._u N< __ , _z_t; l_'Tf-=6
.......,.....

. -=-A-=---7-._..........,g=-"'""'7-�c........,y__,�,;...__� � 1� � 

7. Have all creditors, lien holders, interest holders, etc. been notified? t8'[Yes D No

8. Does the applicant intend to operate the business while this application is pending? � Yes D No
If yes. complete Section 5 (Interim f'ermlt) of this application: attach fee. and current license to this application.

9. J. (Print Fun Name) D� J.J l· 'r?" L- f? /VJ /\--i) D '='" N hereby authorize the department to process this Application to
transfer the privilege of the license to the applicant provided that all terms and conditions of sale are met. Based on
the fulfillment of these conditions, I certify that the applicant now owns or will own the property rights of the license by
the date of issue.

I, Cl'llntFun Nome) T)A"lv l G" '- f. /v') A-Db 6N . declare that I am the(§_RRENT OWNEiJMEMBER.. PARTNER 
STOCKHOLDER or LICENSEE of the stated license. I have read the above Section 12 and confirm that all statements are 

:��� (Sig DluieofCU ENTlnclvldual Owner/Agent) 

State of A-ri:zontt. County of LA: P&A� 
State County 

NOTARY LORETTA A WARNER 
Notary Public - Arizona 

La Paz County 
My Commission Expires 

April 2, 2017 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this&_ day of Nou.ember , �� .
Month Year 

.p/ /IP� :u,1:,· My commission expires on------ c/�dt�
Day/ Month/Year Signature of NOTARY PUBLIC 

7/27/2015 page5of9 
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please coll (602)542-9027 



SECTION 13 Proximity to Church or School 
Questions to be completed by afl in-state applic:anis EXCLUDING those applying for a seifet'sGd��;, PM 4 ;44 
�erles 11 Hotel/Motel, and Series 12 Restaurant licenses, 

A.R.S. § 4-207 {A} and (B) state that no retailer's license shall be issued for any premises which ore at the time the 
license application is .received by the director, within three hundred (300) horizontal feet of a church, within three 
hundred (300) horizontal feet of o public or private school building with kindergarten programs or grades one {1} 
through (12) or within three hundred {300) horizontal feet of a fenced recreational area adjacent to such school 
building. The above paragraph DOES NOT apply to� 

c) Government license(§ 4-205.03} a} Restaurant license (§ 4-205.02) 
b) HoteVmotel license {§ 4-205.01 J d) Fencedplayingareaofagolfcourse(§ 4-207 (B)(S})

1. Distance to nearest School: d m \I \es
(If leu thgn one {lJ mile note footage}

2. Distance to nearest Church: _'.cl_, __ fo"'"'O ___ ().&.....Lft-+--'-· _ _,____

Name of School:Q 11 cifi� rt;, flelh�nirif chool 
Address: %oQua·i\Tra,\ 5t Q U6'd75):h; l <!5��
Name of Churchfl:����,y!;it Ch., ch 

(If less than one (1) mile note footci9a) AddresdOOkt -��---� /t2�b

SECTION 14 Business Finanerats 

1.1 am the:SILessee Osub-lessee OOwner 0Purchaser OManagementCompany 
2.11 ihe premise is leaseQ give lessors: Name: 

� e\b �F,S�<t Address: ill 10 �M�D qnoi1=zsITe /tz. 
l O �QO 

Street sv City state 
3. Monthly Rent/ Lease Rate: $ (,u 
4. What is the remaining length o;;e lease? l O yrs ... a- months
5. What is the penalty if the lease is not .fulfiRed? $ tJ A or other.-----------. (�ive detals-affgcil addttlonal sheet If neeessoty) 

6. Total money borrowed for th� Business not including lease? $_-_Q __ -__________ _
Please Ust Lenders/People you owe money to for business. 

l.asl FQt Mldclle AmounlOwed Malina Addless Ofv State 

(A!tQch addHional sheet If necessary) 

hat tvJ?e of busioess wilt this license be used for {be specific}? 
C 

lfn 

8. Has a license or a transfer license for the premises on this application been denied by the state with in the past { 1)
yeor? D Yes�No If yes, attach explanation. 
9. Do.es any spitituous6quormanufacture. wholesaler, or employee have an interest in yourbusiness?OYesfg(No
10. Is the premises currently ficense with a liquor Ucense? 8 Yes D No
If yes. give liceps�}��r'"j:ind licensee's name: 
License #:01o\.::J..;.;v1: Individual Owner /Agent Name: oP\N Dl?.�l(f- �i L �

it ears on eense 

7/27/2015 page 6 of 9 
Individuals requirinQ ADA occommodattons olease coll (6021542-90?.7 



SECTION 15 Restaurant or hotel/motel license applicants 

'I 

1. ls there an existing Restaurant or Hotel/Motel Liquor license at the proposed location? DesR'.No

._ .... 

2. If the answer to Question 1 is YES, you n,ay qualify for an Interim Permit to operate while your application is
pending; consult A.R.S. § 4-203.01; and complete SECTION 5 of this application.

3. All Restaurant and Hotel/Motel applicants must complete a Restaurant Operation Plan form provided by the
Department of Liquor licenses and Control.

4. As stated in A.R.S. § +205.02. (H) (2). a Restaurant is an establishment which derives at least forty (40) percent of its
gross revenue from the sale of food. Gross revenue is the revenue derived from sales of food and spirituous liquor on
the licensed premises. By applying for thisD Restaurant O Hotel/Motel. I certify that I understand that 1 must 
maintain c:i minimum of forty (40) percent food soles based on these definitions and have inclvded the Restaurant 
Hotel/Motel Records Required for Audit form with this application. 

(Applk:ant's Sl51nQfute) 

5. I undetstond it is my responsibility to contact the Department of liquor Licenses and Control to schedule on
inspection when all tables and chairs are on site, kitchen equipment. and. if applicoble, patio baniers are in place on
the licensed premises. With the exception of the patio barriers, these items are not required to be properly installed
for this inspection. Failure to schedule an inspection will delay issuance of the license. lf you are not ready for your
inspection 90 days after filing your application. please request on extension in writing; specify why the extension is
necessary; and the new inspection date you ore requesting.

SECTiON 16 Diagram of Premises 
Check ALL boxes that apply to your business: 

DiJ. Entrances/Exits 111 Liquor storage areas 

0 Wolk-up windows D Drive-through windows 

{Appllcanl's lnillals) 

i:l Contiguous 

D Non Contiguous 

1. Is your licensed premises currently crosed due to construction. renovation orredesign?0Yesl5if No
. ·

lf yes, what is your estimated completion date?--------------
tNmlh!Dav/Year 

2. Restaurants and Hofei/Motel appHconts are required to draw a detaHed floor plan of the kitchen and drning
areas inciuding the locations of all kitchen equipment and dining furniture. Place for diagram is on section 16
number 6.

3. The diagram { a detailed floor plan) you provide is required to disdose only the area Is] where spirituous liquor is
to be sold, served. consumed. dispensed. possessed or stored on the premises unless it is a restaurant (see # 3
above}.

4. Provide the square footage or outside dimensions of the licensed premises. Please do not include non-licensed
premises such as parking lots, lMrig. quarters. etc.

As stated in A.R.S. § 4-:207.01 {B), I undersfand If Is my responstbility to notify the Department of Liquor Licenses and
Control when there are. changes to the boundaries, en1rances, exits. added or deleted doors, windows, service
windows or increase or decrease to the square footage att.r submitting this initial �� 

(Applicant's lnltials) 

.... _ ... _ 7 ........ ...  



- ••• I 

SECTION 16 Diagram of Premises - continued 

6. On the diagram please show only the areas where spirituous liquor is to be sold, served, consumed, dispensed,
possessed or stored. It must show all entrances, exits, interior walls, bars, hl•top tables, dining tables, dining chairs,
dance floor, stage, game room, and the kitchen. DO NOT include parking lots, IMng quarters, etc. When completing
C,iagram, North is up t.

lf a legible copy of a rendering or drawing of your diagram of the premises is attached to this application, please wrtte 
the words "DIAGRAM ATTACHED" in the box provided for the diagram on the application. 

DIAGRAM OF PREMISES 

7/27/2015 page 8 of9 
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please call (602)542-9027 



\otd �oreFdo3C'."� 3/>2>0sf

Bar I Restaurant 

3330 sf 

i 

I 

. 

.. , 

,_... 

er-. 

r-
-...... 
.. �� 
1·--· 
J.ol, 



-·

:..:.. 
. 

. ': -� ·. 
�----- . .



SECTION 17 Sl(;NATURE BLOCK 

I, {Print full Name) �eJ Q:l Gil t,e SA-1 1� r J:__ . hereby declare that , am the owner/ Agent filing this
application as stated

/;
' Section 4 # l. �-�ave r�ad tnis application and verify all statements to be true, correct and

complete. 1 { i : ' 
I . 

I' 
1 r 

State of F\-{ 1-ZOf\O.... County of l--..a..P7 

RACHAEL BUCKLEY
Notary Public - Arizona 

La Paz County

The foregoing Instrument was acknowledged before me this

My Comm. Expires Feb 6, 2018 

My commission expires on: d -u, -/f

,-prh-- of d)a rc.h

A.R.S. § 41-103D. Invalidity of rules not mcade _according to this chapter; prohibited agency action: 
prohtbHed acts by state employees: enforcement. notice 

Year 

8. An agency shall not base a licensing decision in whole or in part on a licensing requirement or conqition that is
not specifically authorized by statute, rule or state tribal gaming compact. A general grant of authority in statute does not
constitute a basis for imposing a ficensing requirement or condition unless o rule is made pursuant to that general grant of 
authority that specifically authorizes the requirement or condition. 

D. TH1S SECTION MAY BE ENFORCED IN A PRIVATE CIVIL ACTION AND RELIEF MAY BE AWARDED AGAINSTTHE STATE.
THE COURT MAY AWARD REASONABLE ATTORNEY FEES, DAMAGES AND ALL FEES ASSOCIATED WITH THE LICENSE 
APPLICATION TO A PARTY THAT PREVAILS IN AN ACTIONAGAlNSTTiiESTATE FOR A VIOLATION OF THIS SECTION. 

E. A STATE EMPLOYEE MAY NOT INTENTIONALLY OR KNOWINGLY VIOLATE THIS SECTION. A VIOLATION OF THIS 
SECTION IS CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINARY ACTION OR 01SMISSAL PURSUANT TO THE AGENCY'S ADOPTED PERSONNEL POLICY.

F. THIS SECTION DOES NOT ABROGATE THE IMMUNITY PROVIDED BY SECTION 12--820.01 OR 12-820.02, 

7/27/2015 page 9of9 

Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please call (602)542-9027 



Arizona Department of Liquor licenses and Control 
800 W Washington 5th Floor 

Phoenix, AZ 85007�2934 

www.azliquor.gov 
(602) 542-5141

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

Date of Posting: M"'< 2.5 t 20 I l,p Date of Posting Removal:-------------

Applicant'sName: ---=&�-''�---=---�-----"--M__...e,,&.L./h__,a,."'-=-____ f;;.__.._m�o ..... �-,,#..._/ __ 
lost First Middle 

Business Address: __,1=-D'l----=-=-0_\N=---• .c.....�-=-.a-....\0� ..... �.__+.a...., . .___ ____ ____.Q""\---io"t,t_a__,f'.L-!-� ..... S......__.j t ...... �-J'------"'g'--""'5u.����
Street City Zip 

License#: _O---.-il,-:..l�o�OCJ�1�4�---

i hereby certify that pursuant to A.R.S. 4-201, I posted notice in a conspicuous place on the premises proposed to be
licensed by the above applicant and said notice was posted for at least twenty (20) days. 

Return this affidavit with your recommendations [i.e .• Minutes of Meeting, Verbatim. etc.) or any other related documents.
If you have any questions please call (602) 542-5141 and ask for the Licensing Division. 

8/21/2015 Page 1 of l 
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please caN (602)542-9027 



NOTICE 
APPLICATI.ON TO SELL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES 

DATE POSTED: MAt 25, 20/la
. 

A HEARING ON A LIQU� LICENSE APPl.lCATION SHALL BE HELD BEFORE THE
i. Ill'.. • ... t � • t t\. N M 7 -..� , a a L 1c··,-L� � ·• � • � !f. -• • a• ::- '/ =-. • I r - ac • 11 f -• ._, ..,._,... -. .J., 

QU.A.R.r2.Sr 1 E "Z.- 9i,4(p 
PLACEJ1)1,,}N AALL 41,� N PLYMOUTH AVlJ)JtTE/TIME JUNE� 201[,p a± ]: 00 P. fvf.
HEARING DATES SUBJECT TO CHANG_�, TO VERIFY CALL: 92..5-qz.;-4333 .· 

r 
' 

THE LOCAL GOVERNING BODY WILL RECOMMEND TO THE STATE LIQUOR 
BOARD WHETHER THE BOARD SHOULD GRANT OR DENY THE LICENSE. THE 

STATE LIQUQR BOARD _MAY HOLD A HEARING TO CONSIDER THE. 
RECOMMENDATION OF THE LOCAL GOVERNING BO·DY.. ANY PERSON RESIDING 

OR OWNING OR LEASING PROPERTY WITHIN A ONE-MILE RADIUS MAY CONTACT 
THE STATE LIQUOR BOARD IN WRITIN<$ TO REGISTER AS A PROTESTER. TO 

REQUEST INFORMATION REGARDING PROCEDURES BEFORE THE BOARD AND 
NOTICE OF ANY BOARD HEARINGS REGA�DING THIS APPLICATION, CONTACT THE 

STATE LIQUOR BOARD: 800 w. WASHINGTON, 5TH FLOOR, PHOENIX, AZ.. 85007 (602) 542�9789

INDIVIDUALS REQUIRING ADA ACCOMMODATIONS CALL- LOCAL GOVERNING BODY: ::JDA)"1. C.OLlNCI'L STATE LIQUOR DEPT: (602) 542-9789 

POST ONE COPY OF THE APPLICf.TION FORM BELOW THIS NOTICE. 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, June 28, 2016 

Agenda Item: MINUTES - Consider approval of the minutes of the Town Council 

Work Session of May 20, 2016, the Regular Meeting of June 14, 

2016, and the Special Meeting of June 16, 2016. 

Summary: The Town Clerk shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the 

Common Council. Upon approval by the Council, the Clerk shall 

enter the approved minutes in a book constituting the official record 

of the Council. 

Responsible Person: Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

Attachment: Minutes of the Town Council Work Session of May 20, 2016, the 

Regular Meeting of June 14, 2016, and the Special Meeting of June 

16, 2016. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the minutes of the Town Council Work Session 

of May 20, 2016, the Regular Meeting of June 14, 2016, and the 

Special Meeting of June 16, 2016. 



MINUTES 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

WORK SESSION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

FRIDAY, MAY 20, 2016, 11:00 AM 

CALL TO ORDER: 11 :00 a.m. 
Mayor Foster called the meeting to order at 11 :00 a.m. 

INVOCATION: 
No one volunteered for the invocation. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
Council Member St. Germain led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

ROLL CALL: 
Present: Mayor Foster, Vice Mayor Simpson, Council Member Warner, Council 
Member Orgeron, Council Member St. Germain. 
Absent: Council Member Kelley, Council Member Davidson. 

STAFF PRESENT: Skylor Miller, Town Manager; Tina Abfiani, Town Clerk; Kiki Tunnell, 
Finance Manager; Mindy Hunt, Finance Assistant; Miguel Ca$ielJanos, Deputy Town 
Clerk; Emmett Brinkerhoff, Public Works Director; Pamela Shirtey, Magistrate Court 
Judge; Ernie Renfro, Chief of Police; Billie Fowler, Library Manager; and Janet Collier, 
Transit Coordinator. 

CALL TO THE PUBLlC: 
Mayor Foster moved the Call to the Public to the end of the meeting. 

WORK SESSION: 
PRELIMLNARY BUDGETS - .Presentation and initial review of preliminary budgets 
for Town departments, FY 16-17. 
SkyJor ,KJ>lained the hea,lth insurance line item was higher than previous years due to 
Health R�bnbursement Arrangem$nt (HRA) being added to it. 
Mayor Foster asked about adding additional travel and training to the Mayor and 
Council line iterrt Town Manager Miller said there is more than enough money in the 
current line item tQ go to other trainings. 
Town Manager Miller talked about staff and Council using Town vehicles for training, 
and said it would be worthwhile to purchase a newer fleet car for training and travel. 
Town Manager Miller explained the Police Department had their last payment for their 
settlement agreement and would like to hold the money from the operational funds to 
add an additional officer to the department. 
Chief Renfro further explained having additional officers would allow the opportunity to 
join the task force and have proper coverage in the field. He also informed the Council 
of a grant that would pay 75% for a new officer for three years. 

Page 1 of3 
052016 Quartzsite Town Council Work Session Minutes 



Mayor Foster asked if the Town would be obligated to keep the position after the three 
years the grant covered. Chief Renfro answered he did not see it in the grant but would 
do more research. 
Town Manager Miller and Chief Renfro explained that the increase in small tools and 
equipment are due to body cameras and other needed equipment for the officers. Town 
Manager Miller and Chief Renfro also suggested purchasing a new vehicle since the 
current vehicles are constantly in the repair shop. 
Council Member Orgeron would like to see promotion of the police reserve program in 
the budget. 
Council Member Warner motioned to recess at 11 :46 a.m. and Vice Mayor Simpson 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
Mayor Foster called the meeting back to order at 12:05 p..m. 
Judge Shirley explained the need for a Pro Tern and recomn:,ended the Chief Court 
Clerk. She would also like to send her Court Clirk t<;? be certified as a Spanish 
translator. 
Mayor Foster asked if staff could look into cleaning the washes to reduce .the flood 
plain. 
Town Manager Miller talked about Council Member Kelley'�, request to fund a Town 
Planner/Community Planning Director. 
Town Manager Miller explained the need to fund new furniture with built in power outlets 
instead of purchasing new couches for the Library. 
Town Manager Miller and Billie Fowler, Library Manager, informed the Council that the 
Friends of the Library assist the Library with ap,pr,oximately $15,000 a year. 
Emmett Brinkerhoff, Public Works Director� reqµested a:n attachment for the mower that 
is used by the Parks Department. 
Vice Mayor Simpson asked abotit the fund increase in the line item ground repair in the 
Parks budget. Emmett Brinkerhoff answered ,he wanted to keep the budget amount the 
same and was keeping It in ground repair as an emergency fund. 
Emmett Brinkerhoff told the 00unoil the Cemetery Department requested to purchase a 
conex box for sto:ting the burist equipment. 
Council -Member Orgeron asked what the funds in the line item building and repair in the 
wastewater department would be 1sed for. Emmett Brinkerhoff answered the building 
itseff at the· wastewater treatment pJant needs some repairs. 
Town Manager Miller explai:ned how the annual long term debt service has changed for 
the next fiscal year. 
Town Manager Miller would like to add $5,000 to the Parks Department for museum 
property and expenses. 

Call to the public 
Shanana Rain Bearcat proposed to co-sponsor the Town sponsored events to further 
bring the community together and would like to see the budget combined for sponsored 
events so that more money could be used for the events that need it. She also asked 
the Council to provide funds for the 150111 anniversary of Quartzsite being established. 
Shanana Rain Bearcat recommended changing the community outreach line item into a 
fund that could be available for other organization. She also recommended adding a 
Community Public Information Officer to receive further public input for the Town. 

Page 2 of3 

052016 Quarm;ite Town Council Wmk Session Minutes 



Monica Timberlake thanked Council Member Orgeron for discussion on bringing in 
reserve police officers and suggested that Council view the promotion of the Town as 
an investment into the future instead of as a cost. 
Starr Bearcat asked why the Town rs paying for the electricity that people use to charge 
their devices. She also asked if the Town could add more volunteers to the boards and 
committees that have vacant positions. 
Council Member Warner complemented the department heads on their work with the 
budget. 
Council Member Orgeron asked if the board volunteer applicants could be added to the 
first meeting in June. 
Mayor Foster thanked the department heads and the Town employees for their hard 
work with the previous budget and would like to reward st-with an appreciation lunch. 

ADJOURNMENT: 1 :29 p.m. 
Council Member Orgeron motioned to adjourn the meeting at 1 :29 p.m. and Council 
Member Warner seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

CERTIFICATION: 

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the 
minutes of the Work Session of May 20, 2016, of the iewn Council of Quartzsite, 
Arizona, held on May 20, 2016. 

I further certify that the meeting was duty �Ued and herd and that a quorum was 
present. 

DATED this 14th aayof June 2016 

On behaif of the Commtl'A Counoit 

Approved: 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

Miguel Castellanos, Deputy Town Clerk 

Page 3 of3 

052016 Quartzsite Town Council Work Session Minutes 



MINUTES 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
TUESDAY, JUNE 14, 2016, 7:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Foster called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

INVOCATION: Pastor Bruce Swart gave the prayer. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Mayor Foster. 

ROLL CALL: 

Present: Mayor Foster, Council Member Kelley, Council Member Warner, Council 
Member Orgeron, Council Member Davidson, -and ·council Member St. Germain 
appeared by phone. 

STAFF PRESENT: Skylar Miller, Town Manager; Susan QoOdwin, Town A�omey; and 
Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

None 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC -A1?,1D· COMMUNICATIONS FRQM CITIZENS: 

Doug Ross, Quartzsite resident, representing the Arizona Peace Trail and the Arizona 
Sun Riders ATV Club, spoke of the lack of attendance by Town representatives at 
meetings regarding the 10 West Ttansmissiort Line Project. He said he would like an 
explanation regarding why the· Councfl er Town staff did not attend. 

Monica Timberlake spoke. of vacancies on the Park and Recreation Committee. She 
stated the�e was a member from the Committee that had not appeared for a meeting in 
six monthS,, and another member had resigned. She requested that the Council direct the 
staff to make sure that the ;issue appears on the Council's agenda. 

Linda Goldberg, Chair o.flhe Tourism Committee for the La Paz Economic Development 
Corporation. She hand,ed out a letter that provided an update of the Passport Program to 
the Council. She thaF1ked the Council for supporting the Passport Program last year, and 
said it was an incredible success with the distribution of approximately 35,000 passports. 
She said the plan was to distribute even more this year, and she asked for the Council's 
support again this year for the Committee for its Passport Program. 

Dennis Dole, resident of Quartzsite, said he noticed that in executive session, the Council 
would start a review of resumes for a Town Manager. He said a gentleman in our 
community, that has served his country, has put his name in to be considered for the 
position of Town Manager. Mr. Dole said he was speaking of Mr. Phil Cushman. Mr. Dole 

Page 1 of5 

061416 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



spoke of Mr. Cushman's vast applicable experience; numerous accomplishments and 
abilities; and the fact that he permanently resides in Quartzsite. 

Mr. Dole asked that Mr. Cushman's military background, reaching the rank of Major in the 
United States Marine Corps, including the management of people, budgets, and 
programs, be given relevancy in the discussions of the Council regarding a new Town 
Manager. 

Shanana Rain BearCat, on behalf of the Quartzsite Area Chamber of Commerce and 
Tourism, requested a grant of $6,000 to promote the Town of Quartzsite during the 150th

anniversary since its founding in 1867. She said the measurable outcome of the grant 
would be increased winter visitors, vendors, and tourists that t.eSJ)ond to the promotion of 
Quartzsite as a tourist destination for off-road tourism and other activities. She explained 
that the Chamber relies heavily on volunteers and an unpaid -governance board to 
accomplish its goals and mission. She listed some.things the grant WQtdd be used for in 
marketing Quartzsite anniversary, such as radio advertising, street bann�,. posters, and 
magnets with the Quartzsite 150th logo. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. A. LEDGER OF ACCOUNTI PAID - Considetr· approval of check series 
40282 - 40325 and 40342 - 40350, totaling $'81,950.24. 

B. LIBRARY CLERK - Consider app,ovai to hire two new Part-Time
Library Clerks to fill the vacant budgeted positions.

C. TRAN$1T DRIVERS - Consider approval to hire two new Part-Time
Transit Drivers to fill the vacant budgeted positions.

Council Member Orgeron m'Qved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented and 
Council Member Kelle.y se•nded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion 
Passed. 

Town Manager Miller stated for the record that those part-time employees would be 
utilizing a poof Of hours ane Town staff would ensure that the budgeted hours were not 
exceeded. 

ADMINISTRATIVE IT&MS: 

2. APPOINTMENT OF VICE MAYOR - Nominations and appointment of Vice
Mayor from Members of Council.

The Mayor said he was aware of only one Council Member that had expressed an interest 
in the Vice Mayor's seat, Council Member Davidson. 

Council Member Orgeron said that was going to be his choice, and he nominated 
Council Member Davidson for the Vice Mayor's seat and Mayor Foster seconded the 

Page 2 ofS 

061416 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



nomination. The vote was unanimous. Council Member Davidson was appointed Vice 
Mayor of the Quartzsite Town Council. 

3. APPOINTMENT OF COUNCIL MEMBER TO VACANT COUNCIL POSITION -
Discussion to consider Council's plan to recruit and appoint a new member
to Council to fill vacant position.

Town Manager Miller said it might be more appropriate to submit a letter of interest and 
a resume, rather than filling out a basic application. 

The Mayor said it was standard practice to allow thirty days to receive a letter of interest, 
resume, or application. 

There was discussion of when the meetings in July would take pla08. It was decided by 
the Council that the letters of interest, resume$, or applications would be due by 
Wednesday, July 6, 2016, by 5:00 p.m. This was decided in order for the rr:iterested parties 
to be part of the agenda of the first Council meeting in July� 

4. APPOINTMENT OF TOWN REPRESENT4TIVE TO LA PAZ ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION.

The Mayor said Mr. Simpson held the posrtii:On of Town repN,sentative to the La Paz 
Economic Development Corporation and with his resignation.,. it needed to be filled. Vice
Mayor Davidson nominated Mayor Foster and Council Member Orgeron seconded 
the nomination. The vote was unanimous. Mayor Foster was appointed as the Council 
representative to the La Paz Economic Development Corporation. 

5. APPOINTMENT OF COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE TO WACOG EXECUTIVE
COMMITTEE.

Mayor Foster volunteered to _serve on the WACOG Executive Committee. Council
Member Orgeron nomi1111ated the Mayor, and Council Member Kelley seconded the 
nomination� The vote was unanimous. Mayor Foster was appointed as the Council 
representative to the WAOOG Executive Committee. 

6. MINUTES _;,Consider approval of the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting
of May 24, 2i16.

Council Member Orgeron moved to approve the minutes of the Regular Council 
Meeting of May 24, 2016, and Council Member Warner seconded the motion. The vote 
was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

7. TENTATIVE BUDGET WORK SESSION SCHEDULE - Discussion to set date
for tentative budget work session.

The Tentative Budget Work Session was scheduled for Wednesday, June 22, 2016, at 
1:00 p.m. 

Page3 of5 

061416 Quamsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



8. POLICE CHIEF INTERVIEW SCHEDULE - Discussion to set date to interview
Police Chief Candidate(s ).

The Council set Monday, June 20, 2016, at 2:00 p.m. to interview Police Chief 
candidate(s). 

9. EXECUTIVE SESSION

• An executive session pursuant to ARS Section 38-431.03(A)(1) for
review of resumes and discussion of employment of a Town Manager
and preparation of a final list for interviews ..

• An executive session pursuant to .ARS �ection 38-431.03(A)(4) for
discussion with the Town Attorney it,t order to consider tts position and
instruct the Town Attorney regarding the. Town's position reg,arding a
contract with Interim Public ,Management for Interim Town Manager
services.

• An executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A}(7) for
discussions or consultations with designated representatives of the
Town in order to consider its position and instruct its representatives
regarding negotiations for the sale er lease of real property located at
560 Coyote Street, Quartzsite, AZ (APN 316·18-001A).

Council Member Or,geron m,oved to adjourn to executive session, and Vice Mayor 
Davidson seconded ttie motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SES:SIO;N: 7:25 p.m. 

RETURN TO OPEN SSSSION� 8·:26 p.m. 

The Mayor called the me,ting back to order at 8:26 p.m. 

ROLL CALL: 

Present: Mayor Foster, Council Member Kelley, Council Member Warner, Council 
Member Orgeron, Council Member Davidson, Council Member St. Germain appeared by 
phone. 

10. CONTRACT WITH INTERIM PUBLIC MANAGEMENT - Consider approval to
contract with Interim Public Management to provide Interim Town Manager
for the duration of the Town Manager recruitment process.

The Mayor and Council directed staff to obtain more information regarding Interim Public 
Management, and to place the item on the agenda for Monday, June 20, 2016. 

Page 4 of5 

061416 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



COMMUNICATIONS: 

11. Reports from the MAYOR on current events.

The Mayor reported that he had been speaking to Dan Field in Parker regarding Ted 
Truck's Stop property, specifically regarding people breaking into the property and some 
using it as a habitat. The Mayor said the roof was gone, the floor was gone, the basement 
collects water, a habitat for mosquitos and therefore, the property poses a possible Zika 
virus threat. Mayor Foster said the County and the Town should make an effort to raze 
the property, clean it up, and fix it so it is not a nuisance. The Mayor said he is working in 
to resolve the issue. 

12. Reports from the COUNCIL on current events.

None 

13. Reports from the TOWN MANAGER. ·to the Council.

Town Manager Miller said the Independence Day Celebration would be held July 4, 2016, 
beginning at 5:00 p.m. He said he and Town staff were In the process of organizing the 
festivities. He said the Fire Departmel!')t would be letting off the fireworks this year. 

Vice Mayor Davidson moved to adjourn, and Counc.il Member Orgeron seconded the 
motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

ADJOURNMENT: 8:30 p.m. 

CERTIFICATION: 

I hereby c.ett.fy that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the 
minutes bf the Regulat Meetin,g of June 14, 2016, of the Town Council of Quartzsite, 
Arizona, held on June 14, 2016. 

J further certify that the meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum was 
present. 

DATED this 28th day of June 2016 

On behalf of the Common Council 

Approved: 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

Tina M. Abriani, Town Clerk 

Page 5 of5 

061416 Quartz.site Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



MINUTES 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
THURSDAY, JUNE 16, 2016, 3:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER: 3:00 p.m. 
Mayor Foster called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. 

INVOCATION: 
Nobody spoke for the invocation. 

PLEDGE Of ALLEGIANCE: 
Council Member Orgeron led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

ROLL CALL: 
Present: Mayor Foster, Vice Mayor Davidson, Council Member Kelley - arrived at 3:05 
p.m. Council Member Warner, Council Member St. Germain - attended via phone.

STAFF PRESENT: Emmett Brinkerhoff, Public Works Director; Kiki Tunnell, Finance 
Manager; Mindy Hunt, Finance Assistant; Oscar Cruz, Public Works Assistant Director; 
Miguel Castellanos, Deputy Town Clerk. 

Presenters: Denise Bishop, Grants Consultant 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC: 
Nobody spoke for the Call to the Public. 

Public Hearing to discuss merits of proposed Community Development Block 
Grant (CDBG) projects as submitted during the community forum on May 23rd, 
2016. 
Shanana Rain Bearcat asked about the second resolution on the agenda involving the 
residential anti displacement and relocation assistance plan for FY 2016. 
Denise Bishop, Grants Consultant, explained the resolution is necessary and has 
been submitted every 5 year to be considered for the grant. The resolution is put in 
place to protect any resident that may be relocated for the project. 
Council Member Kelley arrived for the meeting at 3:05 p.m. 

Administrative Items: 

1. A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF
QUARTZSITE AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION FOR FY
2016 STATE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDS,
CERTIFYING THAT SAID APPLICATION MEETS THE COMMUNITY'S
PREVIOUSLY IDENTIFIED HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT NEEDS
AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE CDBG PROGRAM, AND
AUTHORIZING ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT AND COMPLETE



THE ACTIVITIES OUTLINED IN SAID APPLICATION. 
Council Member Orgeron moved to authorize the resolution as read and Vice Mayor 
Davidson seconded. The resolution passed unanimously. 

2. A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF

QUARTZSITE ADOPTING A RESIDENTIAL ANTI DISPLACEMENT AND

RELOCATION ASSISTANCE PLAN FOR FY 2016 AS REQUIRED UNDER

SECTION (d) OF THE HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ACT OF

1974 AS AMENDED.

Council Member Orgeron moved to adopt the resolution for the residential anti 
displacement and relocation assistance plan for FY 2016 as required under section (d) 
of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 as amended and Vice Mayor 
Davidson seconded. The resolution was passed unanimously. 

ADJOURN: 3:08 p.m. 
Vice Mayor Davidson motioned to adjourn the meeting at 3:08 p.m. and Council 

Member Warner seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

CERTIFICATION: 

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the 
minutes of the Special Meeting of June 16, 2016, of the Town Council of Quartzsite, 
Arizona, held on June 16, 2016. 

I further certify that the meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum was 
present. 

DATED this 28th day of June 2016 

On behalf of the Common Council 

Approved: 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

Miguel Castellanos, Deputy Town Clerk 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

Proposed 

Tentative Budget 

Fiscal Year 2016 - 2017 

June 28, 2016 

Information contained within is tentative and subject to change until final adoption 



Account Revenues and Expenditiures 

Budget FY 17 

2015-16 2016-17 

Current Year Draft 

Approved Tentative 

Budget Budget 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND Revenue Total: $ 3,085,724.00 $ 3,350,783.00 

GENERAL FUND Expenditure Total: $ 2,984,329.00 $ 3,171,612.00 

Net Total GENERAL FUND: $ 101,395.00 $ 179,171.00 

HIGHWAY USER REVENUE FUND 

HIGHWAY USER FUND Revenue Total: $ 1,301,137.00 $ 1,394,094.00 

HIGHWAY USER FUND Expenditure Total: $ 1,291,137.00 $ 1,504,094.00 

Net Total HIGHWAY USER FUND: $ 10,000.00 $ (110,000.00) 

WASTEWATER 

WASTEWATER Revenue Total: $ 1,167,588.00 $ 1,207,401.00 

WASTEWATER Expenditure Total: $ 910,444.00 $ 1,160,684.00 

Net Total WASTEWATER: $ 257,144.00 $ 46,717.00 

WATER 

WATER Revenue Total: $ 1,237,196.00 $ 1,289,413.00 

WATER Expenditure Total: $ 1,350,214.00 $ 1,273,420.00 

Net Total WATER: $ (113,018.00) $ 15,993.00 

Net Grand Totals: $ 255,521.00 $ 131,881.00 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE BUDGET FY 2015-2016 

2014-15 2015-16 2015-16 2016-17 
Adopted Adopted YTDActual Tentative 

Account Title Budget Budget Mar-16 Budget 
Admm1strat1ve Services 
· 5011 Salaries & Wages 109,540 118,857 85,715 121,566 
5012 FICA 8,380 9,093 6,360 9,300 
5014 Overtime 0 0 0 0 
5015 Workers Compensation 661 1,825 1,435 1,644 
5016 Health Insurance 19,526 17,099 17,537 26,717 
5017 Retirement - 401(k) 5,902 6,461 4,780 6,643 
5018 State Unemployment 1,485 1,069 993 1,159 

145,494 154,403 116,820 167,029 
5019 Uniform Allowance 200 
5021. Office Supplies
5022 Other Supplies 10,500 10,000 4,3as 10,000 
5034 Janitorial Supplies 200 3DO 231 35D 
5024 Gas &Oil 600 1,500 1,637 2,000 
5042 Postage 700 1,iDo 1,05b 1,400 
5053 Miscellaneous 1,597 
5060 Small Tools/Equipment 2,000 750 1,397 1,000 

14,000 13,750 10,226 14,950 
5032 · OSP - Aud it Services 22,000 22,000 19,685 23,000 
5031 OSP - Accounting Services 55,000 35,000 15,192 2s,mm 
5032 OSP - Tax Audit Services 45,000 
5081 OSP - Election Services 15,000 1s,0DO 0 
5082 Polygraph & Medical
5084 Drug & Alcohol Screening 300 0 500 
5036 OSP - IT Services 6,iw 

OSP - Other Professional 
137,000 72,300 34,877 54,720 

5043 Travel & Lodging 8,000 8,000 2,370 8,000 
5043 Training & Workshops 

8,000 8,000 2,370 8,000 
5051 Dues & Memberships 10,800 8,000 5,161 8,000 
5051 Permits/Licenses 

10,800 8,000 5,161 8,000 
5046 Property & Liability Insurance 25,300 25,300 14,854 10,263 

25,300 25,300 14,854 10,263 
5048 Utilities 27,600 31,500 22,105 25,000 

Phone & Internet 
27,600 31,500 22,105 25,000 

5025 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 1,500 1,500 367 1,500 
5040 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 2,000 2,000 45 2,000 
5030 Building Repair & Maintenance 3,000 2,500 700 3,000 

6,SOO 6,000 l,112 6,500 
5038 Leases & Renta Is 1,000 2,500 2,022 2,500 
5056 Grant Match 
5033 Printing & Advertising 1,000 218 2,000 
5035 Other Services 1,000 13,000 5,579 7,500 

2,000 16,500 7,819 12,000 
5069 Buildings & Improvements 2,000 0 2,000 
5070 • Furniture & Fixtures 2,000 
5061 Capital Outlay 8,500 1,995 
5057 Capital Lease 7,000 1,000 330 500 
5058 Capital Lease Principal 1,500 1,507 2,200 

7,000 Itooo 3,832 6,700 
Total Administrative Services 383,694 348,753 219,176 313,162 

FY 15-16 
Other Services for IT Services, Publications, Small contracts, etc. 
Capital Outlay for IT Infrastructure/ phones 

FY17 
5016 - includes annual Health Reimbursement Aggregate - Employers Direct Health $5450 
5035 - HRA Admin Fee $400 
5081 - Election Svcs moved to Legal $15,000 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE BUDGET FY 2016-17 

2014-lS 201S-16 201S-16 2016-17 
Adopted Adopted YTDActual Tentative 

Account Title Budget Budget Mar-16 Budget 

Magistrate Services 
5011 Salaries & Wages 80,487 83,888 60,776 85,078 
5012 FICA 6,157 6,417 4,423 6,509 
5014 Overtime 
5015 Workers Compensation 246 568 650 508 
5016 Health Insurance 18,704 24,093 18,911 31,819 
5017 Retirement -401(k) 4,197 5,033 3,579 5,105 
5018 State Unemployment 1,785 956 864 1,024 

111,576 120,954 89,203 130,043 
5019 Uniform Expense 350 350 0 600 
5021 Office Supplies 
5022 Other Supplies 4,000 2,500 1,263 2,500 
5034 Janitorial Supplies 250 3lll'.! 246 350 
5024 · Gas & Oil 500 2�0 221 250 
5042 Postage 800 1,000 497 sao 
5053 ·Miscellaneous 
5060 · Small Tools/Equipment 1,000 798 200 

6,900 4,400 3,025 4,700 
5031 OSP -Audit 2,000 
5032 OSP - Other Professional 5,300 5,300 0 3,000 
5036 OSP- IT Services 622 
5073 OSP - Prosecutor 40,000 40,000 30,173 40,000 
5074 OSP - Public Defender 30,000 30,000 S,458 30,000 
5085 Legal Fees 

15,300 75,300 36,631 75,622 
5043 Travel & Lodging 6,000 3,000 2,306 3,500 

Training & Workshops 3,00(j 3,500 
G,000 6,Mo 2,306 7,000 

5051 Dues & Memberships 9,000 6,000 1,255 3,500 
Permits/Licenses 

9,000 6,000 1,255 3,500 
5046 Property & Liability Insurance 9,500 9,000 5,169 6,158 

9,500 9,000 5,169 6,158 
5048 Utilities 8,500 8,000 8,856 10,000 

Phone & Internet 300 720 
Water & Sewer 

5025 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 
8,800 8,720 8,856 10,000 

5040 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 6,500 2,000 0 2,000 
5030 Building Repair & Maintenance 3,500 2,500 144 2,500 

10,000 4,500 144 4,500 
5038 Leases & Rentals 6,500 6,500 6,009 6,500 
5033 Printing & Advertising 
5084 Drug & Alcohol Screening 50 100 0 100 
5035 Other Services 3,000 4,000 387 2,400 

9,550 10,600 6,396 9,000 
5069 Buildings & Improvements 
5070 Furniture & Fixtures 
5061 Capital Outlay 
5057 Capital Lease 

a 0 0 D 
Total Magistrate Services 246,626 245,474 152,985 250,522 

New Judge Orientation- Lori 
Jan-Mar-Apr One week per month 

Juanita Certified Translater 
Online Class $250 
Exam in Phoenix which is included in $250 Oust need to include travel) 

5016 - includes annual Health Reimbursement Aggregate -Employers Direct Health $4,360 
5031 - Court Audit $2,000 
5035 - HRA Ad min Fee $400 



4/15 

OFFICIAL BUDGET FORMS 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

Fiscal Year 2017 



4/15 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Fiscal Year 2017 

Resolution for the Adoption of the Budget 

Schedule A-Summary Schedule of Estimated Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses 

Schedule B-Tax Levy and Tax Rate Information 

Schedule C-Revenues Other Than Property Taxes 

Schedule D-Other Financing Sources/<Uses> and lnterfund Transfers 

Schedule E-Expenditures/Expenses by Fund 

Schedule F-Expenditures/Expenses by Department (as applicable) 

Schedule G-Full-Time Employees and Personnel Compensation 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

Resolution for the Adoption of the Budget 

Fiscal Year 2017 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of Title 42, Chapter 17, Articles 1-5, Arizona Revised 
Statutes (A.RS.), the Cityfrown Council did, on , _, make an estimate of the different 

amounts required to meet the public expenditures/expenses for the ensuing year, also an estimate of 
revenues from sources other than direct taxation, and the amount to be raised by taxation upon real 
and personal property of the Cityfrown of and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with said chapter of said title, and following due public notice, the 
Council met on , __ , at which meeting any taxpayer was privileged to appear and be 
heard in favor of or against any of the proposed expenditures/expenses or tax levies, and 

WHEREAS, it appears that publication has been duly made as required by law, of said estimates 
together with a notice that the Cityfrown Council would meet on , __ , at the office of the 
Council for the purpose of hearing taxpayers and making tax levies as set forth in said estimates, and 

WHEREAS, it appears that the sums to be raised by taxation, as specified therein, do not in the 
aggregate exceed that amount as computed in A.RS. §42-17051 (A), therefore be it 

RESOLVED, that the said estimates of revenues and expenditures/expenses shown on the 
accompanying schedules, as now increased, reduced, or changed, are hereby adopted as the budget 

of the Cityrr own of for the fiscal year __ . 

Passed by the _______ Cityfrown Council, this __ day of ____ _ 

APPROVED: 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Clerk 

4/15 



s 
C 

Fiscal h 
Year 

2016 Adopted/Adjusted Budgeted Expenditures/Expenses• E 

2018 Actual Expendituras/Expanaes** E 

2017 Fund Balance/Net Position at July 1••• 

2017 Primary Prooertv Tax Lew B 

2017 Secondary Proparty Tax Levy B 

2017 Eatimatad Revanues Other than Property Taxes C 

2017 Other Financing Sourcas D 

2017 Other Financing (Uses) D 

2017 lnterfund Transfers In D 

2017 lnlarfund Transfers (Out) D 

2017 Reduction for Amounts Not Available: 

LESS: Amounts for Future Debt Retirement: 

2017 Total Financial Resources Available 

2017 Budaeted Expenditures/Exoensas E 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

Summary Schedule of Estimated Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses 
Fiscal Year 2017 

FUNDS 

Special Revenue Capita[ Projacis 
General Fund Fund Debt Service Fund Fund Permanent Fund 

3,183,884 1,896,820 0 

2,408,171 889,418 D 

0 

2,718,557 2,028,320 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

122,840 0 0 

0 0 0 

2,841,397 2,028,320 0 

3,354,712 2,363,220 0 

EXPENDITURE LIMITATION COMPARISON 
1. Budgeted expenditures/expanses 
2. Add/subtract: estimated net raconclllng Items 
3. Budgeted axpendlturea/expensas adjuslad for raconcillng Items 
4. Lass: estimated exclusions 
5. Amount subject to the expenditure limitation 
8. EEC expenditure limitation 

8,760,856 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

D 0 

0 0 

8,955,858 0 

Entarpriae 
Funda Avaflabla 

2,260,858 

1,324,872 

9,452,870 

0 

0 

0 

122,840 

9,329,830 

2,434,104 

2018 
s 14,102,018 

14,102,018 
9,404 878 
4 897 142 

s 5,041 418 

c::::JThe city/town does not levy property taxes and doas not have spacial assessment districts for which property taxes are levied. Therefore, Schedule B has bean omitted. 

Jncludas Expenditure/ExpanH Adjustments Approved In the current year from Schedule E. 

Internal Service 
Funda Total All Funds 

0 14,102,018 

0 4,822,480 

0 

0 

0 

0 14,197,547 

0 0 

0 0 

0 122,840 

0 122,840 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 14,197,547 

0 15,107,892 

2017 - .. 

s 15,107,892 

15,107,892 
10,293 407 

s 4-814-485 
s 5,110,502 

Includes actual amounts as of the date the proposed budget was prepared, adjusted for estimated activity for the remainder of the fiscal year. 
Amounts on this line represent Fund Balanca/Net Position amounts except for amounts not in spendable form (a.g., prepaids and Jnventoriesl or legally or contractually required to ba maintained intact (e.g., principal 
of a permanent fund). 

4115 SCHEDULE A 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
Tax Levy and Tax Rate Information 

Fiscal Year 2017 
2016 

1. Maximum allowable primary property tax levy.
2017 

A.R.S. §42-17051(A) $==-====$-====== 

2. Amount received from primary property taxation in
the current year in excess of the sum of that year's
maximum allowable primary property tax levy.
A.RS. §42-17102(A)(18) $

=========

3. Property tax levy amounts
A. Primary property taxes
B. Secondary property taxes
C. Total property tax levy amounts

4. Property taxes collected*
A. Primary property taxes

(1) Current year's levy
(2) Prior years' levies
(3) Total primary property taxes

B. Secondary property taxes
(1) Current year's levy
(2) Prior years' levies
(3) Total secondary property taxes

C. Total property taxes collected

5. Property tax rates
A. City/Town tax rate

(1) Primary property tax rate
(2) Secondary property tax rate
(3) Total city/town tax rate

B. Special assessment district tax rates

$ 
_______ 

$ 
______ _ 

$ $=========-

$ -------

$ 
-------

$ -------

$-------

Secondary property tax rates - As of the date the proposed budget was prepared, the 
city/town was operating special assessment districts for which secondary 
property taxes are levied. For information pertaining to these special assessment districts 
and their tax rates, please contact the city/town. 

* Includes actual property taxes collected as of the date the proposed budget was prepared, plus
estimated property tax collections for the remainder of the fiscal year.

4/15 SCHEDULE B 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
Revenues Other Than Property Taxes 

Fiscal Year 2017 

SOURCE OF REVENUES 

GENERAL FUND 

Local taxes 

..,..C_ity......,;;S...;;;a""le..;;.s _T_a _x ____ =---------

$ 
Recap Vendor Sales Tax 

Licenses and permits 
Building Permits 
Business License Fees 
Vendor Sales Permit Fees 
Utility Franchise Fees 

Intergovernmental 
State Sales Tax 
Urban Revenue Sharing (Income Tax) 
Vehicle License Tax 

Charges for services 
Transit Services 

Fines and forfeits 
Court Fines 

Court Fines - Restricted 

Interest on investments 
Interest Earnin s 

ln-lleu property taxes 

Contributions 
Voluntary contributions 
Donantions and Fees - Restricted 
Community Fees - Restricted 

Miscellaneous 
Land Lease Rentals 
Miscellaneous 

Auction Revenue 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2016 

1,1 65,000 $ 
60,000 

40 000 
10,000 
58,000 

80 000 

351,275 
442 710 
325, 436 

8,000 

9 1, 600 
7,000 

6,000 

3900 
3000 

18 320 
10,000 
10 000 

2,690,241 Total General Fund $ ___ _.___, ___ __ $ 

ACTUAL 
REVENUES* 

2016 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2017 

1,2 44,87 1 $ __ ---'1-'--', 1
c-=..
65�,.=.,;oo

:..::
oc... 

60,000 

32,2 27 40 000 
9 365 30,000 

55,29 5 60,000 
64, 433 80,000 

351,27 5 341 518 
442,710 443 899 
32 5,4 36 334, 1 20 

6 , 354 10,000 

51 274 90 000 
7,198 1 2,600 

8 32 3 6 200 

6 609 3,900 
1 543 3000 

18 320 18,320 
3 64 4 10 000 

10,000 

2, 6 28,877 $ 2,718,557 

• Includes actual revenues recognized on the modified accrual or accrual basis as of the date the proposed budget was
prepared, p lus estimated revenues for the remainder of the fisca l year.

4/15 SCHEDULE C 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
Revenues Other Than Property Taxes 

Fiscal Year 2017 

SOURCE OF REVENUES 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2016 

ACTUAL 
REVENUES* 

2016 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2017 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

1,291,137 ...,.H.,.,.ig..._h __ w_a�y_U...,se=r_R_ e_v _en_u_e _F_u _n _ds ______ $ ___ ..__ .... 
HURF One-Time 

$ 1,291,137 $ 1,330,513 
53,581 

HURF Mi scellaneous 10,000 4 244 10,000 

1 301 137 $ 1,295,381 $ 1,394,094 

85,000 _V __ a __ rio ..... u=s .... P--'
u=b""-lic;;_S

"-'
a=fe=ty�(P--'o

'"""lic"-'e
'-'-)....;;;

G
'-'-
ra=n=ts

c..._ ___ $ ___ ___;;;;.�;;..;:;.... $ 9,906 $ 150,000 

$ 

_L_ib_ra_rv,_G_ra_nt_s ___________ $ 

$ 

Transit FT A Grants $ 
Transit Service Grant 

$ 

Miscellan eous Grants $ 

$ 

85,000 $ 

8000 $ 

8000 $ 

2021483 $ 

202,483 $ 

100,000 $ 

9,906 $ ___ ...a1=s .... o."""oo
;;.,;

o
'-

4 455 $ ____ 2_.7 _44_0_ 

4 455 $ 27,440 

$ 231,564 
13 113 123,222 

13 113 $ 354,786 

$ 100 000 

100 ooo $ ______ $ ___ ___;_10=0'-'-,o=o;..;;;o_ 

----------------------����$ ______ $ ______ $��---------

_________________ $ ______ $ ______ $ ______ _ 

�----------------------------$ ______ $ ______ $ _____ _ 

$ ______ $ ______ $ _____ � 

Total Speclal Revenue Funds $ 1,696,620 $ 1,322,855 $ ______ 2._,0 __ 26 ..... __ 32 __ 0_ 

* In cludes actual revenu©s r0cognized on the modified accrual or accrual basis as of t he date the proposed budget was
prepared, plus estimat ed revenues for the remainder of the fiscal year.

4/15 SCHEDULE C 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
Revenues Other Than Property Taxes 

Fiscal Year 2017 

SOURCE OF REVENUES 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2016 

ACTUAL 
REVENUES* 

2016 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2017 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

$ _______ $ _______ �$ ______ _ 

--------------�$ _______ $ ___ �·��-$ _______ _ 

$ _______ $ _______ $ _______ � 

Total Debt Service Funds $ $ $ ______ _ 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

_______________ $ _______ $ _______ $ ______ _ 

$ _______ $ _______ $ ______ _ 

--------------- $ _____ $ _______ $ _____ _ 

$ _______ $ _______ $ ______ _ 

--------------�$ _______ $ _______ $�----�---

$ _______ $ _______ $ _____ _ 

Total Capital Projects Funds $ $ $ -------

* Includes actual revenues recognized on the modified accrual or accrual basis as of the date the proposed budget was
prepared, plus estimated revenues for the remainder of the fiscal year.

4/15 SCHEDULE C 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
Revenues Other Than Property Taxes 

Fiscal Year 2017 

SOURCE OF REVENUES 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2016 

ACTUAL 
REVENUES* 

2016 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2017 

PERMANENT FUNDS 

$ ______ $ ______ $ _____ _ 

_______________ $ _____ �$ ______ $ _____ � 

$ ______ $ ______ $ _____ _ 

_______________ $ ______ $ ____ �_$ _____ _ 

$ _____ �$ ______ $ _____ _ 

_______________ $ _____ �$ ______ s _____ _

$ $ $ 

TotalPermanentFunds $ $ $ 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Water Utilit:r: Sales $ 1,229,723 $ 1 234 170 $ 1,273,913 
Water Sales Misc. 5 000 5,000 
Water Ca(! Fees 2,473 2,945 3,000 
Water Ta� Fees 7 851 7 500 

$ 1,237,196 $ 1,244.966 $ 1,289,413 

Sewer Utili!:r'. $ 1
1
155,063 $ 1,124,203 $ 1,193,876 

Sewer Utilit:r: Misc. 8,785 8,785 8,785 
Sewer Cae Fees 3 740 3,740 
Sewer Tae Fees 1,000 
CDBG WW Grant Project 195 000 

$ 1.167,588 $ 1,132.988 $ 1,402.401 

USDA Grant $ 3,370.131 $ $ 3,370.131 
USDA Loan 2,738,641 2,738,641 
WIFALoan 652 084 652,084 

$ 6,760,856 $ $ 6,760,856 

$ $ $ 

$ _____ �$ ______ $ _____ � 

Total Enterprise Funds $ 9.165
1
640 $ 2,377.954 $ __ ___.:9

::.,_.4�5:::.
2,i.:::6.:....:

70
::.... 

4/15 SCHEDULE C 



4/15 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
Revenues Other Than Property Taxes 

Fiscal Year 2017 

SOURCE OF REVENUES 

ESTIMATED 

REVENUES 

2016 

ACTUAL 

REVENUES* 

2016 

ESTIMATED 

REVENUES 

2017 

* Includes actual revenues recognized on the modified accrual or accrual basis as of the date the proposed budget was

prepared, plus estimated revenues for the remainder of the fiscal year.

SCHEDULE C 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
Revenues Other Than Property Taxes 

Fiscal Year 2017 

SOURCE OF REVENUES 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2016 

ACTUAL 
REVENUES* 

2016 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2017 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

$ ________ � __ $ _______ $ __________ __ 

Total Internal Service Funds $ _______ $ $ _________ __ 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 1 3,552.501 $ 6,329 ,686 $ ===1=4=1=9=7 ==54==7= 

* Includes actual revenues recognized on the modified accrual or accrual basis as of the date the proposed budget was

prepared, plus estimated revenues for the remainder of the fiscal year.

4/15 SCHEDULE C 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
Other Financing Sources/<Uses> and lntelfund Transfers 

Fiscal Year 2017 

FUND 

OTHER FINANCING 
2017 

SOURCES <USES> 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 
2017 

IN <OUT> 
GENERAL FUND 

�R�e�ve�n�u�e;.;;;;B�o�nd::....;..;Re�p�a.xm=:en�t ____ $ _____ $ _____ $ 122,840 $ _____ _ 

Total General Fund $ $ $
----- -----

122,8 40 $ ____ _ 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
�--------------$ ______ $ _____ $ _____ $ _____ _ 

TotalSpecialRevenue Funds $ _____ $ _____ $ _____ $ ____ _ 
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
________________ $ _____ $ _____ $ ___ �_$ ____ _ 

Total Debt Service Funds $ _____ $ _____ $ _____ $ ____ _ 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

�------------$ _____ $ __ � __ $ _____ $ ____ _ 

Total Capital Projects Funds $ _____ $ _____ $ _____ $ ____ _ 
PERMANENT FUNDS 

_______________ $ ________ $ _______ $ _______ $ _____ _ 

Total Permanent Funds $ ______ $ _____ $ _____ $ _____ _ 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Revenue Bond Repayment - Water 
Revenue Bond Reayment - WW 

$�---- $ _____ $ ______ $ __ �4�4 ,�40�0-
78 440 

Total Enterprise Funds $ ______ $ _____ $ _____ $ _--'1=2=2,..;;,.8 4..;.;:0'--
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

�--------------- $ ______ $ ______ $ ______ $_�---

4/15 

Total Internal Service Funds $ _____ $ _____ $ _____ $ ____ _ 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $===== $ $ 122,840 $==1=2=2,=8 4= 0= 
SCHEDULE D 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
Expenditures/Expenses by Fund 

Fiscal Year 2017 

ADOPTED EXPENDITURE/ 
BUDGETED EXPENSE ACTUAL BUDGETED 

EXPENDITURES/ ADJUSTMENTS EXPENDITURES/ EXPENDITURES/ 

EXPENSES APPROVED EXPENSES* EXPENSES 

FUND/DEPARTMENT 2016 2016 2016 2017 

GENERAL FUND 

Town Council $ 109,720 $ $ 105,309 $ 106,798 
L�al Services 140,000 115,833 155 000 
Administrative Services 348,753 299,068 313,162 
Public Safe!Y (Police) Services 1,166,436 982,219 1,301,826 
EconomiciCommuni!Y Outreach 21,500 21,130 30,000 
Magistrate Court Services 245,474 209,590 250.522 
Communi!Y Devero12ment Services 109,614 79,914 112,886 
Libra� Services 162,932 142,539 158.600 
Park Services 119 514 111 760 130.239 
Cemete!}'. Services 57 466 47 367 58

1
529 

Recreation Services 87 568 56 566 97029 
Transit Services 266 907 88 876 292,121 
Long Term Debt Re12a:fil!ent 148 000 148,000 148,000 
Contingen� 200

1
000 200,000 

Total General Fund $ 3,183
1
884 $ $ 2,408,171 $ 3!354.712 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

HURF $ 1
1
291, 137 $ $ 885,594 $ 1,504,094 

HURF Contingenc� 200.000 200,000 
HURF Miscellaneous 10 000 10,000 
Various Public Safet� (Police l 85,000 1,401 150,000 
Libra!}'. Grants 8,000 2,424 27,440 
Transit Grants 202,483 354,786 
Miscellaneous Grants/Donations 100

1
000 116,900 

Total Special Revenue Funds $ 1,896,620 $ $ 889 418 $ 2.363,220

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

$ $ $ $ 

Total Debt Service Funds $ $ $ $ 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

WWTP Ex12ansion/Rehab Proj $ 6,760,856 $ $ $ 6,760.856 
CDBG WW Grant Project 195.000 

Total Capital Projects Funds $ 6,760
1856 $ $ $ 6,955,856 

PERMANENT FUNDS 

$ $ $ $ 

Total Permanent Funds $ $ $ $ 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Water Utilities $ 1.350,214 $ $ 635,738 $ 1,273,420 
Wastewater Utilities 910 444 689,133 1,160,684 
Water Ml astewater Contingen9!: 

Total Enterprise Funds $ 2,260,658 $ $ 1
1
324,872 $ 2,434 104 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

$ $ $ $ 

Total Internal Service Funds $ $ $ $ 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 14,102,018 $ $ 4,622,460 $ 15,107,892 

* Includes actual expenditures/expenses recognized on the modified accrual or accrual basis as of the date the proposed budget
was prepared, plus estimated expenditures/expenses for the remainder of the fiscal year.

4/15 SCHEDULE E 



DEPARTMENT/FUND 
City Clerk: 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
Expenditures/Expenses by Department 

Fiscal Year 2017 

ADOPTED 
BUDGETED 

EXPENDITURES/ 
EXPENSES 

2016 

EXPENDITURE/ 
EXPENSE 

ADJUSTMENTS 
APPROVED 

2016 

ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURES/ 

EXPENSES* 
2016 

BUDGETED 
EXPENDITURES/ 

EXPENSES 
2017 

General Fund $ $ $ $--'---,-.....,.,..;...;...="'"'"';......._____ ------- ------ ------- -------

List other funds 

DepartmentTotal $======= $====== $
======= 

$==z======

List Department: 

General Fund 
List other funds 

$ _______ $ ______ $ ______ _ 

Department Total $======= $
=======...,,,,, $=""""'=====

List Department: 

$ ______ _ 

$======= 

General Fund $ $ $ $---==;,;.,;..='------ ------- ------ ------- -------

List other funds 

DepartmentTotal $--==----- $...,. _____ $------===- $-=---==--

* Includes actual expenditures/expenses recognized on the modified accrual or accrual basis as of the date the
proposed budget was prepared, plus estimated expenditures/expenses for the remainder of the fiscal year.

4/15 SCHEDULE F 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
Full-Time Employees and Personnel Compensation 

Fiscal Year 2017 

Total Estimated 
Full-Time Employee Salaries Other Benefit Personnel 

Equivalent (FTE) and Hourly Costs Retirement Costs Healthcare Costs Costs Compensation 
FUND 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 

GENERAL FUND 38 $ 1,301,069 $ 138,602 $ 263,569 $ 121,137 $ 1,824,377 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

$ $ $ $ $ 

Total Special Revenue Funds $ $ $ $ $ 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
HURF 3 $ 363,256 $ 21,524 $ 67,453 $ 60,680 $ 512,912 

Total Debt Service Funds 3 $ 363,256 $ 21,524 $ 67,453 $ 60,680 $ 512,912 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

$ $ $ $ $ 

Total Capital Projects Funds $ $ $ $ $ 

PERMANENT FUNDS 

$ $ $ $ $ 

Total Permanent Funds $ $ $ $ $ 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Water 3 $ 125,417 $ 7,525 $ 29,950 $ 14,228 $ 177,120 
Wastewater 4 87,307 5,238 24,848 9,510 126,903 

Total Enterprise Funds 7 $ 212,724 $ 12,763 $ 54,798 $ 23,738 $ 304,023 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

$ $ $ $ $ 

Total Internal Service Fund $ $ $ $ $ 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 48 $ 1,877,049 $ 172,889 $ 385,820 $ 205,554 $ 2,641,313 

4/15 SCHEDULE G 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE BUDGET FY 2016-2017 

2014-15 2015-16 2015-16 2016-17 
Adopted Adopted YTD Actual Tentative 

Account Title Budget Budget Mar-16 Budget 

Town Council 
5010 Council Compensation 34,800 34,800 24,500 34,800 
5011 Salaries & Wages 23,703 27,696 21,877 30,349 
5012 FICA 4,476 4,781 3,572 4,984 
5015 Workers Compensation 1,423 1,535 1,063 1,393 
5016 Health Insurance 4,704 4,926 4,588 6,565 
5017 Retirement - 401(k) 1,422 1,662 1,244 1,821 
5018 State Unemployment 2,382 221 225 236 

72,910 75,620 
5021 Office Supplies 

57,069 80,148 

5022 Other Supplies 5,800 
5024 Gas & Oil 

4,500 2,177 3,500 

5053 Miscellaneous 
5060 Small Tools & Equipment 300 0 300 

5,800 4,800 2,177 3,800 
5043 Travel & Lodging 7,000 8,000 4,255 8,000 

Training & Workshops 
7,000 8,000 

5033 Printing & Advertising 
4,255 8,000 

5035 Other Services 1,850 
5040 Equipment Repair 

4,600 480 4,600 

5051 Dues & Memberships 6,100 5,600 5,612 5,750 
7,950 10,200 6,092 10,350 

5048 Utilities 1,400 500 1,678 500 
Telephone 

1,400 500 1,678 500 
5056 Grant Match-CDBG 
5044 Promotion of Town Expense 4,000 4,000 3,440 4,000 

Events 2,500 
4,000 4,000 3,440 4,000 

5061 Capital Outlay 6,600 6,000 
0 6,600 6,000 0 

Total Town Council 99,060 109,720 80,711 106,798 

5016 - includes annual Health Reimbursement Aggregate - Employers Direct Health $1090 
5035- HRA Admin Fee $100 
5043 - Heinfeld, Meech Gov't Training 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE BUDGET FY 2015-2016 

2014-15 2015-16 2015-16 2016-17 
Actuals Adpoted YTDActual Tentative 

Account Title 1/2 FY Year Budget Mar-16 Budget 

Public Safety (Police) Services 
5011 Salaries & Wages 610,923 611,897 429,899 678,559 
5012 FICA 10,904 16,548 11,473 17,811 
5014 Overtime 2S,331 29,048 24,891 34,726 
5015 Workers Compensation 36,933 37,501 26,107 36,543 
5016 Health Insurance 91,224 87,609 73,874 145,977 
5017 Retirement 83,721 73,130 51,759 110,105 
5018 State Unemployment 5,145 3,602 3,858 4,174 

864,181 859,336 621,861 1,027,896 
5019 Uniform Expense 12;000 10,000 8,437 13,900 
5021 Office Supplies 

1,0ml 5022 Other Supplies 7,000 '7,mlo 5,137 
5080 K-9 Expenses 1,750 983 2,250 
5034 Janltorial Supplies 500 500 308 500 
5024 Gas & Oil 30,000 35,000 17,213 30,000 
5042 Postage 750 1,000 757 1,000 
5052 Lab Equipment & Supplies 300 0 300 
5053 Miscellaneous 0 
5060 Small Tools/Equipment 2,500 2,000 3,140 1s,imo 

52,750 57,550 35,975 70,850. 
5035 · OSP - Other Svcs 12,000 10,000 6,934 1,158 

OSP - Other Professional 1,30('.j 
OSP - External Investigation 

5036 OSP - IT Services 6,842 
12,000 10,000 S,934 9,300 

5043 Travel & Lodging 4,000 2,500 4,382 2,500 
Training & Workshops 2,500 2,500 

5044 Promotion of Town 
4,000 5,000 4,382 5,000 

5051 Dues & Memberships 3,000 4,000 2,663 4,000 
Permits/Licenses 

3,000 4,000 2,663 4,000 
5046 Property & Liability Insurance 60,000 60,000 32,734 24,631 

60,000 60,000 32,734 24,631 
5048 Utilities 36,100 25,000 11,869 20,000 

Phone & Internet 200 2,500 
Water & Sewer 

36,300 27,500 11,869 20,000 
5025 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 30,000 25,000 12,300 25,000 
5040 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 1,000 1,000 414 1,000 
5030 Building Repair & Maintenance 4,000 1,000 1,531 2,000 
5026 Weapons Purchase & Repair/Ammo 2,000 1,687 8,100 
5027 Radio Maintenance 500 8,000 6,825 8,000 

3:S,SOO 37,000 22,757 44,100 
5038 Leases & Rentals 500 46 500 
5033 Printing & Advertising 500 397 500 
5084 Drug & Alcohol Screening 300 0 300 
5082 Polygraph/Medical/Background 1,000 
5035 Other Services 

2,000 2,190 2,000 

5089 Citizens on Patrol/Reserve 600 750 684 750 
1,600 4,050 3,317 4,050 

5099 Settlement Expense 100,000 100,000 0 
100,000· 100,000 0 0 

5069 Buildings & Improvements 2,000 450 2,000 
5070 Furniture & Fixtures 500 
5061 Capital Outlay 90,000 
5056 Grant Match 

500 2,000 450 92,000 
Total Public Safety (Police) Services 1,169,831 1,166,436 742,942 1,301,826 

Capitial 2 New Vehicles 
Possible Grant Cruiser 

SUV 
5016 - includes annual Health Reimbursement Aggregate - Employers Direct Health $16,350 
5035 - HRA Admin Fee $1,300 
5060 - Body Cameras/Tazers 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE BUDGET FY 2016-17 

Account Title 

Community Development Services 
5011 Salaries & Wages 
5012 FICA 
5014 Overtime 
5015 Workers Compensation 
5016 Health Insurance 
5017 Retirement - 401{k) 
5018.State Unemployment 

5019 Uniform Allowance 
5021 Office Supplies 
5022 Other Supplies 
5034·Janitorial Supplies 
5024 Gas & Oil 
5042 Postage 
5053 Miscellaneous 
5060 Small Tools/Equipment 

5032 OSP -Audit Services 
5031 OSP -Accounting Services 
5032 OSP -Tax Audit Services 
5081.0SP- Election Services 
5036 OSP - IT Services 
5032 OSP- Other Professional 
5037 Engineering Services 

5043 Travel & Lodging 
Training & Workshops 

5051 Dues & Memberships 
Permits/Licenses 

5046 Property & Liability Insurance 

5048 Utilities 
Phone & Internet 
Water & Sewer 

5025 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 
5040 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 
5030 Building Repair & Maintenance 

5038 leases & Rentals 
5033 Printing & Advertising 
5084 Drug & Alcohol Screening 
5035 Other Services 

5066 Buildings & Improvements 
5070 Furniture & Fixtures 
5061 Capital Outlay 
5057 Capital Lease 

Total Community Development Services 

2014-15 
Adopted 
Budget 

52,993 
4,054 

373 
10,902 
2,371 
1,310 

72,003 

2015-16 
Adopted 
Budget 

54,654 
4,181 

184 
8,040 
2,471 

933 
70,464 

2015-16 
YTDActual 

Mar-16 

31,353 
2,434 

570 
134 

7,660 
1,592 

548 
44,291 

2016-17 
Tentative 

Budget 

53,794 
4,115 

0 
158 

10,590 
2,395 
1,018 

72,070 
300 

8,000 3,500 2,749 3,500 
300---�3=0-o---�2�4=9:----..3=50=-

1,200 1,500 354 1,500 
1,000 ---1.;...,,0'""'0"""0 ____ 6,....1'""6,-----,.1"""',o"'"oo=-

---"'-----------'---

500 250 469 300 
11,000 ·---..G--,s=--s=o----4-.,4 ... g .... ,---=5,-9 ... so-

1,866 
7,000 7,000 1,308 7,000 

---"'--____ .,__ ____ ;....__ 

14,500 
21,soo ---,...,,o""o""o�---=1-,3'""0""'s---.... a,""'s""6'='""6 

3,000 1,500 170 1,500 
---1.;...,,5..,.0=0---------=1""",5""'0=-

o 
:3,000 3,000 170 3,000 

10,600 ___ 1"""'0,_G_oo ____ s_,1_45 ___ 1_0 .... ,o_o_o 

10,600 10,600 5,145 10,000 

0 0 0 0 
5,800 5,000 3,760 5,000 

----------�--------

5,800 5,000 3,760 5,000 
2,000 1,000 112 1,000 

200 -----.2=0=0-------,6=0,.........
--

---=2=0�0
64 

2,200 1,200 236 1,200 

750 500 0 500 
so ----,1=0=0-

--

---.0.-----.1=0=-o 
4,000 5,200 711 5,200 
4,900 ---s,.:..,,s""'o""'o�---,..,..17"1---... s"""

,s""o"""'"o 

0 0 0 0 
130,903 109,614 60,058 112,886 

5016 -includes annual Health Reimbursement Aggregate - Employers Direct Health $1,635 
5035 - HRA Adm in Fee $200 



- -. 

General Fund 
REVENUES 

Taxes 1,225,000 
Licenses and Permits 210,000 
lntefBO\lemmental 1,119,537 
Charges for Services 10,000 
Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties 102,600 
Interest Earnings 6,200 
Miscellaneous 45,220 
Grant Funds 

Total Revenues 2,718,557 

EXPENDITURES 
Town Council 106,798 
Administrative Services 313,162 
Community Development Services 112,886 

Economic/Community Outreach 30,000 
Legal 155,000 
Library Services 158,600 
Recreation & Community Ctr 97,029 
Magistrate Court Services 250,522 
Park Services 130,239 
Cemetery Services 58,529 
Public Safety (Pollce) Services 1,301,826 
Publlc Works (Highways & Streetsl 
Transit Van Services 292,121 
water & Wastewater Services 
Grant Funds 
Miscellanous (donations) 16,900 
capital Projects 
Long Term Debt Repayment 148,000 

3,171,612 
Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues over (underl 
Expenditures (453,055) 

Other Sources (Uses) 
lnterfund Transfers In (Out) 122,840 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance (330,215) 

Fund Balance/Net Assets at Start of the Year 1,801,259 

(Estimated) 
Fund Balance/Net Assets at End of the Year 1 471,044 

0 
Contingency, Grant 200,000 
Contingency, Other Cost Overruns 3,000 
Reserve, Community Ctr Funds 1,268,044 
Unassigned Fund Balance 

Town of Quartzsite 

2016-17 Budget Summary - All Funds 
Tentative Budget 

Special Revenue Funds 
Hi&hwav User Revenue Fund (HURF) I 

Regular I capital Projects J Grants Fund 

1,384,094 

10,000 

632,226 

1,394,094 0 632,226 

27,440 

150,000 
1,504,094 

354,786 

100,000 

1,504,094 0 632,226 

(110,000) 0 0 

/110,000l 0 0 

5,738,061 0 0 

5,628,061 0 0 

200,000 

5,428,061 0 0 

Water 

1,289,413 

1,289,413 

898,420 

375,000 

1,273,420 

15,993 

15,993 

1,606,603 

1,622,596 

1,622,596 

Water/Wastewater Funds 
.

r

-

l Wastewater I Capita] Pro/ects Total Budget 

1,225,000 

210,000 

2,503,631 
1,198,616 2,498,029 

102,600 

6,200 
8,785 64,005 

6,955,856 7,588,082 

1,207,401 6,955,856 14,197,547 

106,798 

313,162 

112,886 

30,000 

155,000 

186,040 

97,029 

250,522 

130,239 

58,529 

1,451,826 

1,504,094 

646,907 
688,153 1,586,573 

6,955,856 7,055,856 

16,900 

0 
472,531 995,531 

1,160,684 6,955,856 13,702,361 

46,717 0 495,186 

0 

122,840 

46,717 0 618,026 

13,446 0 9,159,369 

60,163 0 9,777,395 

400,000 

3,000 
60,163 0 9,374,395 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE BUDGET FY 2016-17 

2014-15 2015-16 2015-16 2016-17 
Adopted Adopted YTD Actual Tentative 

Account Title Budget Budget Mar-16 Budget 

Legal Services 

5011 Salaries & Wages 
5012 FICA-Employers Share 
5015 Workers Compensation 
5016 Health Insurance 
5017 Retirement - 401(k) 
5018. State Unemployment 

5035 Other Services 
5041 Telephone 
5042 Postage 
5051 Dues/Subscriptions/licenses 
5053 Miscellaneous 
5071 General Counsel Services 125,000 100,000 50,480 100,000 
5072 Special Counsel Services 50,000 40,i'.>Or'.> 3B,663 40,000 
5073 Prosecution Attorney Fees 
5081 OSP - Election Services 15,000 

17S,OOO 140,000 89,141 155,000 
Total Legal Services 175,000 140,000 89,143 155,000 

Election Services moved from Admin 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE BUDGET FY 2016-17 

2014-15 2015-16 2015-16 2016-17 
Adopted Adopted YTD Actual Tentative 

Account Title Budget Budget Mar-16 Budget 

Economic/Community Outreach 
5011 Salaries & Wages 
5012 FICA - Employers Share 
5014 Overtime 
5015 Workers Compensation 
5016 Health Insurance 
5017 Retirement - 401 (k) 
5018 State Unemployment 

5021 Office Supplies 
5022 Other Supplies 
5042 Postage 
5060 Small Tools/Equipment 

0 0 0 

5036 · OSP - IT Services 
5032 OSP - Other Professional 

0 0 0 
5092 Emergency Services 5,000 
5033 Printing & Advertising 
5053 Miscellaneous 
5044 Promotion of Town 

5,000 0 0 
5044 Promotion of Town 1,000 1,330 2,000 

Community Outreach - Non-Profits 8,200 8,000 7,300 8,500 
Community Outreach - Fireworks 4,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 
TOQ 150th Anniversary 6,000 
La Paz Passport Program 1,000 
Economic Development Corp 7,500 7,500 7,500 

12,200 21,500 21,130 30,oot, 
Total Economic/Community Outreach 17,200 21,500 21,130 30,000 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE BUDGET FY 2016-17 

2014-15 2015-16 2015-16 2016-17 
Adopted Adopted YTDActual Tentative 

Account Title Budget Budget Mar-16 Budget 

Library Services 
S011 Salaries & Wages 99,700 87,696 56,135 81,988 
5012 FICA 7,627 6,709 4,007 6,272 
5014 Overtime 0 
5015 Workers Compensation 628 603 443 516 
5016 Health Insurance 15,792 13,485 13,064 7,523 
5017 Retirement - 401(k) 5,912 5,192 3,275 4,919 
5018 State Unemployment 1,844 1,298 852 1,339 

131,503 114,982 77,776 102,557 
5021 Office Supplies 1,000 0 
5022 Other Supplies 1,000 307 I,ooo 
5034 Janitorial Supplies 250 250 252 300 
5024 Gas & Oil 
5042 Postage so so 120 200 
5045 Book Supplies 
5053 Miscellaneous 
5060 Small Tools/Equipment 500 250 134 500 

1,800 1,550 813 2,000 
5036 OSP - IT Services 3,735 

OSP - Other Professional 750 
0 0 0 4,485 

5043 Travel & Lodging 250 
Training & Workshops 

2SO 0 0 0 
5051 Dues & Memberships 1,000 1,000 577 1,000 

Pe rm its/licenses 
1,000 1,000 577 1,000 

5046 Property & Liability Insurance 9,500 3,562 6,158 
9,500 0 3,562 6,158 

5048 Utilities 11,900 3,000 17,284 
. Phone & Internet - Gov Net 60% 200 24,000 21,600 
Water & Sewer 2,000 

12,100 29,000 17,284 21,600 
5025Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 
5040 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 2,000 0 2,000 
5030 Building Repair & Maintenance 2,300 1,500 906 1,500 

2,300 3,500 906 3,500 
5038 Leases & Rentals 7,500 7,500 5,598 7,500 
5033 Printing & Advertising 
5035 Other Services 3,500 4,500 581 4,800 

11,000 12,000 6,179 12,300 
5066 Buildings & Improvements 
5070 Furniture & Fixtures 3,000 
5061 Capital Outlay 900 900 2,000 
5057 Capital lease 

0 900 900 S,ooo 
Total Library Services 169,453 162,932 107,997 158,600 

5016 - includes annual Health Reimbursement Aggregate - Employers Direct Health $2,180 
5035 - HRA Admin Fee $300 
5048 - 90% of $21,600 (Gov Net) is Reimbursed to Town 
5061- Computers for staff 
5070 - Chair & Tables (UL Certified ) 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, June 28, 2016 

Agenda Item 

Summary: 

VOLUNTEERS FOR TOWN BOARDS - Discussion, review and 

possible appointment of 4 volunteers and four volunteers 

requesting reappointment to six Town advisory bodies and the 

possible removal of one board member. 

The Town Council currently has an appointed board, an appointed 

committee, commission, and the corporation that are in need of 

more members and or possible renewal of a current member. 

1. Health & Development Services Board

2. Hi Jolly Cemetery Board

3. Municipal Property Corporation

4. Municipal Utility Administrative Committee

5. Park & Recreation Committee

6. Planning & Zoning Commission

Responsible Person: Skylor Miller, Town Manager 

Attachments: Status Summary of advisory bodies. 

Action Requested: 

Volunteer Interest Statements from: 

• Thomas J. Musch

• Dan Heaton

• James "Bubba" White

• Hank Ayers

Term Reappointment Requests from: 

• Audrey Berger

• Sandy Scott

• Shaneen Bergette

• John "Jack" Brown

Motions to appoint and reappoint various volunteers to various 

Town Council Advisory Bodies. 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE - STATUS SUMMARY 

BOARDS, COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS AND CORPORATIONS 
Updated 06-23-2016 Last Active 

PARK & RECREATION COMMITTEE EXPIRATION June 2016

Shanana Rain BearCat 05/01/17 

Monica Timberlake Interested Parties 05/01/17 

Henry Ayers James Bubba White 05/01/17 First Wednesdays 

Pamela Caskey 05/01/17 

Elliot J. Ness 09/01/17 

Justin Simpson 09/01/17 

Vacant 

PERSONNEL BOARD JUNE 2016 

Philip Cushman Interested Parties 05/01/18 

Beverly Cunningham 05/01/18 

Jennifer Jones 

PLANNING & ZONING May 2016

Jim Murphy lntersted Parties 03/01/16 

Dennis Kuehl Thomas J. Musch 03/01/16 

Jesse Herne Hank Ayers 03/01/16 Third Tuesdays 

Dennis Dole 03/01/17 

David Collier 03/01/18 

Steve Schue 03/01/18 

Vacant 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT SEPTEMBER 2014

Marilyn McFate Interested Parties 08/12/19 Must meet 

Harry Cleveland 08/12/19 at least three times 

Carol "Lynn" Stimson 08/12/19 per year 

Vacant 08/12/19 (Zoning Article XIV, Section 4, 

Vacant 08/12/19 Paragraph 5) 

MUNICIPAL PROPERTY CORPORATION OCTOBER 2015

Shaneen Bergette Interested Parties ()6/01/1.6 

Richard Thompson 06/01/15 Must meet once per year 

Darrell Crooks 06/01/17 (Bylaws, Article IV, Section 1) 

MUNICIPAL UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE APRL 2016

;John (Jack) Br�wn Interested Parties U1/01.f16 

Richard Thompson Thomas J. Musch 01/01/18 Third Wednesday 

Starr Bea rcat Dan F. Heaton 01/01/17 

Darrell Crooks 01/01/18 

Vacant 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE - STATUS SUMMARY 

BOARDS, COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS AND CORPORATIONS 

Updated 06-23-2016 

MUNICIPAL LIBRARY BOARD 

Christina Benson 

Mary Ann Peck 

Dorothy Mallette 

Mary Michaels 

Therri Hearne 

Vacant 

Vacant 

CEMETERY BOARD 

Carol "Lynn" Stimson 

Arthur L. Larsen 

Bruce Swart 

Sandy Scott 

Audrey R. Berger 

Deanna D. Sheehan 

Vacant 

HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES BOARD 

Sally Ford 

Sue MacCracken 

Suellen Pennington 

Rita Wilson 

Monica Timberlake 

Ginnie Duffin 

Vacant 

Interested Parties 

Thomas J. Musch 

PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT BOARD 

Chairman Foster 

Hilario Tanakeyowma 

Candi Conley 

Beverly Cunningham 

Henry Ayers 

Kiki Tunnell - Secretary 

04/01/17 

04/01/17 

04/01/16 

04/01/16 

04/01/18 

04/01/18 

04/01/17 

11/01/17 

03/01/18 

11/01/17 

12/01/lS 

12/01/15 

01/01/18 

08/01/17 

08/01/17 

08/01/17 

08/01/17 

12/01/17 

05/01/18 

�Election 2016� 

03/01/16 

03/01/18 

03/01/18 

05/01/19 

Last Active 

JANUARY 2015 

Second Thursdays 

MAY2016 

First Mondays 

JUNE 2016 

Third Thursdays 

AUGUST2015 

Must meet 

at least two times 

per year 

(A.R.5. § 38-847.C) 



l I\ECE·V�I}
I IAR 21 20f6 -:D

I . . ) 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE

1'0v� · · .. , , ;'ZSITE

Volunteer Interest Statement 

Office use only: 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
PO BOX2812 

QUARTZSITE, AZ 85346 
928-927-4333

Date Received: _______ _ Date Exp: ____ _ 

Copies To: _________________ _ 

Date: 3 - 2 I - ICo

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT NEA'ILY 

Name (Last, First, M.I. ): Musel..\ T \4ot,.,\A$

Home Address/PO Box: 

Contact Phone Number: ----

Are You a U.S. Citizen OR Resident Allen: XvEs _ NO 

Are you registered to vote In La Paz Cou�ty: � YES J(_ NO 

Present Employment/Position Held (Optional): No lpNGER'vJOR..lr::.JN(;,
1 

'i<e:r1RED 

Address/Contact Number of Emplc,ver: _....:.,v�/�4=----------------



t 

I am interested In serving on: (Circle All That Apply) 

Municipal Library Board 

Cemetery Board 

Municipal Property Corporation 

Park & Recreation Board 

Board of Adjustment 

Municipal Utility Administrative Committee 

Public Safety Retirement Board 

RECEIVED 
MAR 21 2Dt6 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE
Personnel Advisory Board 

__planning and Zoning 

_ Health & Development Services Board 

Vendor/Swap Meet/RV Park Municipal Board 

Other: f ot.U.. D�

What do you think you can contribute to the public by serving on this board, commission, etc.?: 

OVci!.·SA.w'' Pvswc. rMP,8,QV'&Mfe1: �lears RvNtvltJb /Vtp o� loO,ooo�oco Mlt..LJo,J.f)OW,fl.s 

Au.. '11'Pf5 of Pusuc. B,,w,,.,,bJA,�c��e;t P'2DJra9- w�, SEvJtc.. «r�,.""'�
1 I 

M.Oe>E sv�c. "'1\aT Au.,. Ecr w�� &o� uJ ON ,Mt UNDER BoDG�·
Mbo'6 sorus �4 .4U.., u,OC21('... v->b.&. oo"'� "1'D eocs •f'IJ:S R,�ft)t.Qe<.E Foe. 
-,qa,� 

Are you available to attend early morning meetlnp? _ YES X. NO 

Are you available to attend lunch meetings? LYES __ NO 

Are there any days of the week you are unavailable to attend meetlnp? 

All boards and commissions, etc. are subject to disclosure of conflicts of Interest. 

For more Information concerning boards, commissions, etc., please contact the Quartzsite Town Hall @ 928-927-
4333. 



.. 

l�WVEQ 
I ,.AR 21 2016 :D

i . ' )
TOWN OF QUARl2SITfi

TOv..... ...-,iZSITE 

Volunteer Interest Statement 

Office use only: 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE
PO B0X2812

QUARTZSITE, AZ. 85346
928-927-4333

Date Received: _______ _ Date Exp: ____ _

Coples To: _________________ _

Date: 3 .. 2f-l(o

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT NEATLY 

Name (Last, First, M.I. ): Musel..\ T \.-\of...\AS

Home Address/PO Box:

Contact Phone Number:

Are You a U.S. Citizen OR Resident Allen: Xm _ NO

Are you registered to vote In La Paz County: � YES Jl. NO

Present Employment/Position Held (Optional): No I ONGER\rJOR..k:.lt-.J(;,1 Re:nRED

Address/Contact Number of Emplo�er: _ ..... tv
...,.
/�4--------------

Education /Professional Experience: "� SCllooL. b� 2 J� Of � / RAu Pt.UM61l1i-,
, co �P.Dt,,I\



I am Interested In serving on: (Circle All That Apply) 

Municipal Library Board 

Cemetery Board 

Municipal Property Corporation 

Park & Recreation Board 

Board of Adjustment 

Municipal Utility Administrative Committee 

Public Safety Retirement Board

RECEIVED 
MAR 21 2C1e 

TOWN OF OUAATZsfTE
Personnel Advisory Board 

_Planning and Zoning 

_ Health & Development Services Board 

Vendor/Swap Meet/RV Park Municipal Board 

Other: f ou:.t. Dis«

Please describe why you would llke to sever on the board, commission, etc.?: ---------

6R\[ 1 C..l:. To PuS!.u c C rr, lP r. Au '2D " Coto� 

rrt 

What do you think you can contribute to the public by serving on this board, commission, etc.?: 

o�·SA-w ,, �sue. rMp8tJV1i.M§4: �lears Rv"'"''"'"' /V1'p 0 .. "o,ooo:oco MIL.Uo,J,00(.£.6/l.S

All 'T'l'"PtS' oF Pusuc. &1CJ:)11Jb/P,,!!i.Jc��,A �J� - w�, �te. ,-�,.�&t
� I 

Mbe>E sv� �J)T Au_ �E.cr w� &o� uJ oN T,Mt UNDER BoDSST'·
MbDti $)R,a"'TI,ld1' A1J.... U,02!(. V,Jt).t ()OIJ� "n) ·� RIS.tff>I..Q6(..E F0e-

"'7"Q a,� 

Are you available to attend early morning meetings? _ YES X.. NO

Are you avallable to attend lunch meetings? X YES _NO

Are there any days of the week you are unavailable to attend meetings? 

All boards and commissions, etc. are subject to disclosure of conflicts of interest. 

For more Information concerning boards, commissions, etc., please contact the Quartzsite Town Hall @> 928-927-

4333. 

Date: 3-l1· 1{,



RECEIVED 
Town of Quartzsiw 

FEB 1 l 2016 

TOWN CLERK 

OFFICE 

Volunteer Interest Statement 

Office use only: 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
PO B0X2812 

QUARTZSITE, AZ 85346 
- 928-927-4333

Date Received: _______ _ Date Exp: _____ _

Coples To: __________________ _ 

Date: 2/h/f{e 
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT NEATLY 

Home Address/PO Box:

Contact Phone Number: 

Are You a U.S. Citizen OR Resident Allen: �YES NO 

Are you registered to vote in La Paz County: � YES _ NO 

Present Employment/Position Held (Optional): -�.....;....-=-"'-_\.U-D..=.;;;;..-__________ _ 

Address/Contact Number of Employer: _________________ _ 

.. :.t .'' .. · . 

• . .. :
"'

· 
... . .. . � 

. Professlonal/ Civic Activities: _ ..... l.._U-..:r-CL«.$�-.... .... t,..=....=c.c..;O--J�-=:.::$;,..l,l,0fJ.J.:.=..!ii,�....!t _____ _ 

::c� + Education /Professional Experience: :o::=> !b �t-c.c;:<.,. ) 
� �IA.t N t-; 



.. 

I am interested in serving on: (Circle All That Apply) 

Municipal library Board 

Cemetery Board 

Municipal Property Corporation 

Park & Recreation Board 

Board of Adjustment 

Municipal Utility Administrative Committee 

Public Safety Retirement Board 

Personnel Advisory Board 

Planning and Zoning 

Health & Development Services Board 

Vendor/Swap Meet/RV Park Municipal Board 

Other: -----------

Please describe why you would like to sever on the board, commission, etc.?: --------

� ��"-Pl �LC.(...1...1 b u l� 

ot=: nvt 'N\o� "0..1.Q� 
w �\L., \ 4r\.CS

What do you think you can contribute to the public by serving on this board, commission, etc.?: 

LL°>�u � .tr. Cu-Cll2.0r�� pu&,1� tMp-..,-t 

Are you available to attend early morning meetings? � YES __ NO 

Are you available to attend lunch meetings? ..i_YES _NO 

Are there any days of the week you are unavailable to attend meetings? 

All boards and commissions, etc. are subject to disclosure of conflicts of interest. 

For more information concerning boards, commissions, etc., please contact the Quartzsite Town Hall @ 928-927-

4333. 

Date: _2 ....... /_�_,--'ll,�- S�natu�� l L (.) 



Volunteer Interest Statement 
TOWN OF QUARlZStTE 

PO'BOX2812 

QUAR1ZSITE,AZ85346 

928-927-4333

Office use only: Date Received: -"'-fr2 ...... z_�_iJ __ _ Date Exp: ____ _

Coples To: _________________ _ 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT NEA�Y 

... 

Home Address/PO Box: 

Contact Phone Number: 

Are You a U.S. Citizen OR Resident AHen: �ES _ NO 

Are you repstwred to vote In La Paz County: �YES· _ NO 

,, 
·.'

Present Employment/Position Held (Optional): __....I _____________ _ 

Address/Contact Number of Employer: ________________ _ 

Professional/ Civic Activities: __________________ _ 

Education /Professional Experience: ________________ _ 



( 

I am interested In serving on: (Circle All That Apply) 

Municipal Library Board 

Cemetery Board Board of Adjustment 

Municipal Property Corporation 

Municipal Utility Administrative Committee 

Public Safety Retirement Board 

r 

Personnel Advisory Board 

Planning and Zoning 

Health & Development Services Board 

Vendor/Swap Meet/RV Park Municipal Board 

Other: ----------

Please describe why you would like to sever on the board, commission, etc.?: ---------

What do you think you can contribute to the public by serving on this board, commission, etc.?: 

Are you available to attend early morning meetings? � YES __ NO 

Are you available to attend lunch meetings? __ YES __ NO 

Are there any days of the week you are unavailable to attend meetings? 

All boards and commissions, etc. are subject to disclosure of conflicts of interest. 

For more information concerning boards, commissions, etc., please contact the Quartzsite Town Hall @ 928-927-

4333. 

Date: 9/ .fly.. I<. Slgnatu� &,),I,. !AJif 

fr-Vr;{un1"iU1fJJ -k> Mf eid (A,.+� C:PmmUJ1-,+y�11/er 



RECEIVED
MAR 2 4 2016

V I I 
TOWNg OUA_f!rzs� s.,., 

o unteer nterest �taie111ent

Office use only: Date Received: 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE
POB0X2812 

QUARTZSITE, AZ 85346
928-927-4333 

------- Date Exp: ____ _

Coples To: _______________ _

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT NEATLY 

oat,1....f/'� vU k
Name (Last, First, M.I. ): 1/'yr.ee,;;
Home Address/PO Box:

Contact Phone Number: I

Are You a U.S. Otizen OR Resident Alien: _.6s _ NO

Are you registered to vote in La Paz County�_ NO

Present Employment/Position Held (Optional): ___...a"*".�-�72c..&.&..:...:'E.=.-:t?:.---------
Address/Contact Numberof Employer:_�A/j........_fi' ____________ _

. Professlonal/ClvlcAc:tivftles: l:zl< &g7i:s://p f?14z,//,,e,e _�-,-rTb°�� J/:t;j;>

4z,fti/ //14«��' P� -1:-Ake: , liatArl ttl;;,;be&'" · L/,ce.:tt#J<..

/JJ&r?h� vFw �d'�Z�J /!51? ��d#l::t?dee 



RECEIVED

MA� 2 4 2816

I am Interested in serving on: (Circle All That Apply) TOWN OF QUARTZSITE
Municipal Library Board

Cemetery Board

Municipal Property Corporation

Park & Recreation Board Personnel Advisory Board

Board of Adjustment (!1anning and Zonl�

Municipal Utility Administrative Committee

Public Safety Retirement Board

Health & Development Services Board

Vendor/Swap Meet/RV Park Municipal Board

Other:
---------

Please describe why you would like to sever on the board, commission, etc.?: -------

CN }I> V wr P ,e /(/ :V 1 Wt ft f1e-,4/e. AMAC/°� kN4¥1-lkwye.
J-E.X,P���7 "R�AIS:,, �H&tf�=ft'//��-

What do you think you can contribute to the public by serving on this board, commission, etc.?:

>bde.LC ff�i!lZ-:/4/:z"csi'#z-:t'j-ca&? �k:-� 
--� - ,/Jlk:cz . . E-4?<- zr;· 1'/�lfKt2_ �r -'Al ��. +-
� G!"tiiee. ,c tf2«&ZZ'z$-� 

Are you available to attend early morning meetinp? __ YES t6) 
Are you available to attend lunch meet1ncs@5 _NO

Are there any days of the week you are unavaHable to attend meetings?

· f.e:s ,-:1-u/e.-zJ. tJRfi.:: uor �Pk?J:>'

All boards and commissions, etc. are subject to disclosure of conflicts of interest. 

For more Information concerning boards, commissions, etc., please contact the Quartzsite Town Hall @I 928�927-

4333. 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
465 North Plymouth Avenue• PO Box 2812• Quartzsite, AZ 85346 

Phone (928) 927-4333 • Fax (928) 927-4400 

Arizona Relay Service (928)927-3762 (TDD) 

TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

We are an equal opportunity employer 

www.ci.quarwite.az.us 

RE: EXPIRATION OF CITIZEN ADVISORY BOARD/COMMISSION TERM 

FROM: ----1fl�w .... ,rl-x ..... trr"'¥:>/-.......... �1.....1e ..... r ..... :C,l,,f,,-l-,Oe ,_r:: _________ _ 
I (Please innt name) 

On I '- I ___ I J- () e ( my term expires on the 

__ ...... C_,e,.....,.,..__.e,"";J..__erL...J:y.___ ..... [3.1-0�4""'x...K....l,ccJ._______ Board/ Commission / Committee.

� I am requesting reappointment for another term. 

D I do not wish to be reappointed to another term. 

Sincerely, 

Signature 

cc: Town clerk 

OVER TWO MILLION VISITORS A YEAR 

o 'i- I :f- I l,
Date 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
465 North Plymouth Avenue• PO Box 2812• Quartzsite, AZ 85346 

Phone (928) 927-4333 • Fax (928) 927-4400 

Arizona Relay Service (928)927-3762 (TDD) 
We are an equal opportunity employer 

www.ci.qulllttsite.az.us 

TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL
RE: EXPIRATION OF CITIZEN ADVISORY BOARD/COMMISSION TERM

FROM:--�-�-· N._P___;'/�Si_'CO_I/ _________ _ 
(Please print name)

On / j.__ I tJ / I /6 my term expires on the

1/-1 JPJL f C£f1£7£K Y G /Commission/ Committee. 

� I am requesting reappointment for another term.

D I do not wish to be reappointed to another term.

Sincerely,

Signature

cc: Town clerk

OVER TWO MILLION VISITORS A YEAR 

4:-JS- /6 
Date



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
465 North Plymouth Avenue• PO Box 2812• Quartzsite, AZ 85346 

Phone (928) 927-4333 • Fax (928) 927-4400 

Arizona Relay Service (928)927-3762 (TDD) 
We are an equal opportunity employer 

www.ci.quartzsite.az.us 

TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

RE: EXPIRATION OF CITIZEN ADVISORY BOARD/COMMISSION TERM 

FROM: __ s ___ h....;;..=a_:;_jh::�e..:11,,je..._,'-=---E-....-e.: ..... :c....,�,ill-,--e.....,t/:..._._e .... ------------
(Please print name) 

On eJft I tfJ / I IV my term expires on the

MUM/ /1) fAL P/fJJPa?[t C/)"&P (} ll.AlldAJ Boai:d I C@lmission I Cotmnittee.

� I am requesting reappointment for another tenn. 

D I do not wish to be reappointed to another term. 

Sincerely, 

Signature 

cc: Town clerk 

OVER TWO MILLION VISITORS A YEAR 

Date 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
465 North Plymouth Avenue• PO Box 2812• Quartzsite, AZ 85_346 

Phone.(928) 927-4333 • Fax (928) 927-4400 
Arizona Relay Service (928)927-3762 (TDD) 

We are an equal opportunity employer 
www.ci.quartzsite.az.us 

TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL
RE: EXPIRATION OF CITIZEN ADVISORY BOARD/COMMISSION TERM

FROM: ___ ;JZ;_o_h-...........N _C_:T_CJ.-_v_k ...... ) __ .�_Y-crlA..J_._,.;.,,rJ _______ _
(Please print name)

0n z,J I __ I � o I 6 my term expires on the

__ IV\ __ . _()_,_ft __ . C __ , _________ Board/ Commission/ Committee.

� I am requesting reappointment for another term.

D I do not wish to be reappointed to another term.

Sincerely,

cc: Town clerk

OVER TWO MILLION VISITORS A VEAR 

Date




